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Introduction

The 1996 Amendments to the Safe Drinking Water Act require each State to prepare an Annual
Compliance Report summarizing violations incurred by public water systems.  The Annual Compliance
Report is to be compiled by the State and submitted to U.S. EPA and made available to the public.  This
report summarizes compliance rates and the number and types of violations generated as a result of
various public water systems failing to meet certain Safe Drinking Water Act requirements for calendar
year 2007. 

Ohio’s 2007 Annual Compliance Report contains an overview of the Public Water System Supervision
Program in Ohio; provides summary information on the number, types and population served for public
water systems; explains the requirements of the Annual Compliance Report; defines the primary
categories for which violation information is summarized; a summary table of the number and types of
violations; an analysis of public water system compliance with the regulations; and a list of public water
system violations for the maximum contaminant level and treatment technique categories.

The method of calculating compliance rates for this report is consistent with the expectations of U.S. EPA
to measure progress toward meeting a series of compliance goals for the public water supply program. 
Compliance rates for this report are based on the number of violations or number of public water systems
in violation compared to the total number of water systems subject to the specific monitoring/reporting
requirement or health standard of interest.  Prior to the 2006 Annual Compliance Report, Ohio’s Annual
Compliance Report compared violations to the number of water systems subject to specific
monitoring/reporting requirements during that specific calendar year.  Because some water systems are
not required to monitor for certain contaminants every calendar year, the different methods yield different
compliance rates in some categories.  

The Drinking Water Program: An Overview

U.S. EPA established the Public Water System Supervision (PWSS) Program under the authority of the
1974 Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA).  Under the SDWA and the 1986 and 1996 Amendments, U.S.
EPA sets national limits on contaminant levels in drinking water to ensure that the water is safe for human
consumption.  These limits are known as Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs).  For some regulations,
U.S. EPA establishes treatment techniques in lieu of an MCL to control unacceptable levels of
contaminants in water by measuring the level of treatment.  The Agency also regulates how often public
water systems (PWSs) monitor their water for contaminants and report the monitoring results to the States
or U.S. EPA.  Generally, the larger the population served by a water system, the more frequent the
monitoring and reporting (M/R) requirements.  However, the M/R requirements vary dependent on which
contaminant is being evaluated and the source water used by a system (surface water systems and systems
that use ground water under the direct influence of surface water typically monitor more frequently than a
ground water system).  Finally, public water systems are required to notify the public when they have
violated these regulations.  The 1986 Amendments and further revisions under the 1996 Amendments to
the SDWA require public notification to include a clear and understandable explanation of the nature of
the violation, its potential adverse health effects, steps that the public water system is undertaking to
correct the violation and the possibility for the need to obtain alternative water supplies during the
violation.
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The SDWA allows States to seek U.S. EPA approval to administer their own PWSS Programs.  The
authority to run a PWSS Program is called primacy.  To receive primacy, States must meet certain
requirements in the SDWA and the regulations, including the adoption of drinking water regulations that
are at least as stringent as the Federal regulations and provide a  demonstration that they can enforce the
program requirements.  Ohio is a primacy state.

Regulated Public Water Systems in Ohio 

In Ohio, a public water system is defined as a system that provides water via piping or other constructed
conveyances for human consumption to at least 15 service connections or serves an average of at least 25
people for at least 60 days each year.  There are three types of public water systems (PWS):

S community water systems serve at least fifteen service connections used by year-round
residents or regularly serve at least twenty-five year-round residents (e.g. cities; mobile home
parks)

S nontransient noncommunity systems serve at least twenty-five of the same persons over six
months per year (e.g. schools; businesses)

S transient noncommunity systems serves at least 25 different persons over 60 days per year
(e.g. rest stops; parks)

These three type of systems use either a ground water source, surface water source, or use ground water
under the direct influence of surface water.  In addition, Ohio regulates the drinking water systems
associated with agricultural migrant labor camps as defined by the Ohio Department of Agriculture even
though they may not meet the minimum number of people or service connections.  For this report when
the acronym “PWS” is used, it means systems of all types unless specified in greater detail.  In Ohio,
5,340 public water systems serve approximately 11.1 million people daily with an average production of
approximately 1.7 billion gallons of water per day.  This yields an average water use of 153 gallons per
person per day.   Table 1 summarizes the total number and percentage of active public water systems per
type with the corresponding total population served daily.  Table 2 summarizes the number of public
water systems by source type.

The total number and percentage of PWS by population categories are presented in Table 3.  An
interesting note from this table is that 12 PWS, less than 1 percent of the total systems in the state, serve
over 40 percent of the entire Ohio population.  

Table 1.  Public Water System Summary by Category Type

PWS Category Type Number of
PWS per
Category

Percentage of
each PWS

Type 

Total Population
Served Daily per

Category

Community (CWS) 1,296 24% 10,414,078

Non-Transient Non-Community (NTNC) 918 17% 229,338

Transient Non-Community (TNC) 3,126 59% 457,391

Total 5,340 100% 11,100,807
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Table 2.  Public Water System Summary by Source Type

PWS Category Type Surface
Waters

Ground
Waters

Purchased
Surface Waters

Purchased
Ground Waters

Community (CWS) 119 895 177 105

Non-Transient Non-
Community (NTNC)

6 902 3 7

Transient Non-
Community (TNC)

17 3,088 7 14

Total 142 4,885 187 126

Table 3.  Public Water System Summary by Population Categories

PWS Populations Categories Number of
PWS per
Category

Percentage of the
Total PWS for
each Category 

Total Population
Served Daily per

Category

Population: 25 - 500 4,358 81.6% 552,245

Population: 501 - 3,300 660 12.4% 823,702

Population: 3,301 - 10,000 160 3% 969,668

Population: 10,001 - 100,000 150 2.8% 3,892,699

Population: Greater than 100,000 12 0.2% 4,862,493

Total 5,340 100% 11,100,807

Annual State PWS Compliance Report

Ohio EPA submits data to U.S. EPA’s Safe Drinking Water Information System (SDWIS/FED) on a
quarterly basis.  The data includes PWS inventory statistics, the incidence of MCL, major monitoring,
treatment technique violations, and the enforcement actions taken against violators.  This Annual
Compliance Report provides a total annual representation of the number of violations for each of the four
categories listed in section 1414(c)(3)(A)(i) of the Safe Drinking Water Act re-authorization, as well as
consumer notification requirements. This report will analyze violation and compliance information for the
2007 calendar year using four categories: MCLs, treatment techniques, significant monitoring violations,
and consumer notifications.  This report was generated with the data available in Ohio EPA’s database as
of May 2008.

1. Maximum Contaminant Level
Under the SDWA, U.S. EPA sets national limits on contaminant levels in drinking water to ensure
that the water is safe for human consumption.  These limits are known as MCLs.  When a PWS
exceeds an MCL, it is required to notify the public of the violation within 24 hours for acute
violations that may pose an acute risk to human health (e.g. nitrate; total coliform), and within 30
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days for nonacute MCL violations (e.g. volatile organic chemicals; synthetic organic chemicals).  In
addition, the water system must continue to monitor regularly, as well as take steps to correct the
contamination problem.

2. Treatment Techniques
For some regulations, the U.S. EPA establishes treatment techniques (TTs) in lieu of an MCL to
control unacceptable levels of certain contaminants by a measurement of the treatment process. 
Treatment techniques have been established for viruses, some bacteria, turbidity, lead and copper and
disinfection by-product precursors.

3. Monitoring
A PWS is required to monitor and verify that the levels of contaminants present in the water do not
exceed the MCL.  If a PWS fails to have its water tested as required, then a monitoring violation
occurs.  A monitoring violation also includes failure to report test results correctly to the State.  These
violations occur when a system misses one or more of several sampling events, or samples but does
so outside the required time period.   When a PWS fails to have its water tested as required, it is
required to notify the public of the violation.  For a system monitoring less frequently than quarterly,
it is required to sample for the contaminant(s) missed, in order to return to compliance.

Return to Compliance
As noted in the definition of monitoring violations, systems which monitor less frequently than
quarterly can return to compliance by monitoring before their next scheduled monitoring period.  In
this report, return to compliance rates were determined for inorganic contaminants; nitrate; nitrite;
regulated volatile organic contaminants; synthetic organic contaminants; total trihalomethanes;
haloacetic acids; and radiological contaminants, as a group.

Significant Monitoring Violations
For this report, significant monitoring violations are defined as any major monitoring violation that
has occurred during the specified report interval.  A major monitoring violation occurs when no
samples were taken or no results are reported during a compliance period.

4. Consumer Notification
Every Community Water System is required to deliver to its customers a brief annual water quality
report - a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).  This report is to include some educational material,
and provide information on the source water, the levels of any detected contaminants, and compliance
with drinking water regulations.

Significant Consumer Notification Violations
A significant consumer notification violation occurred if a community water system completely failed
to provide its customers the required annual water quality report.

5.   Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level
U.S. EPA sets national limits on residual levels of disinfectants in drinking water to reduce the risk of
exposure to disinfection byproducts formed when PWSs add chemical disinfectants for either primary
or residual treatment.  These limits are known as Maximum Residual Disinfectant Levels MRDLs).

Compliance Table Summary Analysis

A summary table of PWS compliance rates and violations for the 2007 calendar year is included in
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Appendix A.  The information summarized in the table includes the total number of PWS required to
comply with individual contaminant requirements; total number of violations; total number of systems
with a violation; and percent compliance achieved for a particular regulated contaminant in three different
violation categories.  These violation categories are MCL, Treatment Technique and Monitoring/CCR. 
The regulatory contaminant categories include: organic contaminants,  inorganic contaminants, and
radionuclide contaminants, all of which are classified as the MCL contaminant group; total coliform
bacteria regulations (TCR); surface water treatment regulations (SWTR); interim enhanced surface water
treatment regulations (IESWTR);  lead and copper regulations, and CCR notifications. 

Violation totals and compliance rates for each of the contaminant groups are presented in Table 4. 
Compliance rates are based on the total number of systems required to comply with each of the
contaminant categories. For example, the 89 % SWTR compliance rate is based on 142 systems required
to meet surface water treatment requirements with 15 systems failing to fully comply during some portion
of the year. 

Table 4. Violation Totals and Compliance Rates per Contaminant Group Category 

Contaminant 
Category

MCL Treatment Technique Monitoring or CCR notifications

Violations No. of
Systems in
Violation

Comp.
Rate 

Violations No. of
Systems in
Violation

Comp.
Rate

Violations No. of
Systems

in
Violation

Comp.
Rate

MCL
Contaminant
Group1

339 116 98% 1,656 455 91%

TCR2 371 283 95% 1,427 941 82%

SWTR3 51 15 89% 2 1 99%

Lead and
Copper

4 4 99% 104 98 95%

CCR4 53 52 96%

TOC5 2 1 99% 6 3 98%

IESWTR6 and
LT17

3 2 99% 2 2 99%

1MCL Contaminant Group includes volatile organic, synthetic organic, inorganic, total trihalomethanes, haloacetic acid, nitrate and nitrite
chemicals and radiological contaminants
2Total Coliform Rule
3SurfaceWwater Treatment Rule
4consumer confidence reports
5total organic carbon
 6Interim Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule
 7Long Term Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule

Table 5.  State of Ohio Violation Totals for 2007
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MCL Monitoring CCR Treatment
Technique

Totals

Number of Community
Systems in Violation

78 186 52 9 276

Number of Community
Violations

206 718 53 21 1,000

Number of Nontransient
Systems in Violation

105 206 NA 0 269

Number of Nontransient
Violations

218 1,042 NA 0 1,262

Number of Transient
Systems in Violation

213 825 NA 8 910

Number of Transient
Violations

287 1,445 NA 35 1,767

 Total Number of
Systems in Violation

399 1,217 52 17 1,455

Total Number of
Violations

711 3,205 53 56 4,029

Figure 1.
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As depicted in Figure 1, of all water systems with at least one violation, 63 percent were associated with
TNC water systems, 18 percent with NTNC water systems and 19 percent with CWS.   Of the PWS
having one or more violations, 88 percent were associated with a population served category of fewer
than 500 people per day.

Approximately 80 percent of the violations in Ohio occur because public water systems fail to monitor
and report for various required contaminants in the period as specified on an individual system
monitoring schedule provided by the Director of Ohio EPA or by rule, or as a result of failing to collect
follow-up or repeat samples.  An average of 19 percent of systems returned to compliance following their
violation(s) (see the definition of “return to compliance” for the list of contaminants included in the
calculation).  A detailed analysis of each contaminant group and violation category is presented below. 
When sufficient data was available, charts displaying the number of water systems with a violation per
system type and population categories have been prepared and included in this report.

MCL Contaminant Group  
The total number of violations and total number of water systems with at least one violation in the MCL
Contaminant Group is presented in more detail in Table 6.

Table 6. Violation Totals and Compliance Rates for the Individual MCL Contaminant Group
Constituents

Contaminant 
Category

MCL Monitoring Requirements

Violations No. of
Systems in
Violation

No. of Systems
Required to

Monitor

Comp.
Rate 

Violations No. of
Systems in
Violation

No. of Systems
Required to

Monitor

Comp.
Rate

VOCs1 3 2 1929 99.9% 1,050 45 1929 98.0%

SOCs2 0 0 1929 100.0% 6 2 1929 99.0%

TTHMs3 92 34 1483 98.0% 75 74 1483 95.0%

HAAs4 32 14 1483 99.0% 73 73 1483 95.0%

IOCs5 205 71 1929 96.0% 159 52 1929 97.0%

Nitrate 7 5 5066 99.9% 262 246 5066 95.0%

Nitrite 0 0 5066 100.0% 0 0 5066 100.0%

Rads6 0 0 1026 100.0% 30 10 1026 99.0%

1volatile organic chemicals
2synthetic organic chemicals
3total trihalomethanes
4haloacetic acids
5inorganic chemicals
6radiological contaminants

Organic Contaminants
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The organic contaminants group summarized in the Compliance Table include: volatile organic chemicals
(VOCs); synthetic organic chemicals (SOCs); total trihalomethanes (TTHMs) and haloacetic acids
(HAAs).

VOCs are predominantly used as solvents, degreasers, cleaning solutions, dry cleaning fluids, and
components of pesticides and plastics. These chemicals are described as volatile because of their tendency
to evaporate. They generally enter drinking water systems through spills and improper disposal. VOCs
are monitored by all community and nontransient noncommunity systems.  PWS are placed on one of
three schedules based on source type and past monitoring history: one sample quarterly, one sample
annually, or one sample in 3 years.  During the three year compliance period from 2005 through 2007,
approximately 1,929 public water systems were required to sample at least once for VOCs.  A significant
difference to note between monitoring for VOCs and other contaminant groups is that every time a PWS
samples for VOCs, they are required to have the sample analyzed for 21 regulated VOC compounds using
one analytical method which scans for all of the compounds.   So, for each missed VOCs sample, a PWS
would have 21 violations for the regulated VOC compounds.  This creates an artificially high number of
violations for the VOCs group as well as the total number of violations issued in Ohio.  For 2007, there
are 1050 individual VOC compound M/R violations.  This really represents 50 VOCs samples which
were not collected.  During 2007, 45 of the approximately 1,929 public water systems required to sample
during the three year compliance period from 2005 through 2007 failed to collect one or more samples
which resulted in a M/R violation.  Overall compliance for the VOC M/R is 98 percent.  Approximately
64 percent of the VOC M/R violations were associated with nontransient noncommunity systems and all
but one of the VOC M/R violations were attributed to systems serving 3,300 or fewer persons.  Two
systems exceeded one of the VOC MCLs.

VOC Contaminant Group Highlights
< 1,929 public water systems required to collect VOC samples
< 99.9 percent compliance with all VOC MCLs
< 98 percent of the public water systems are in compliance for the VOC M/R category
< 1050 individual VOC M/R violations
< 99 percent of the VOC M/R violations occurred at PWS serving less than 3,300 people 

SOCs, which includes primarily pesticides, are monitored by all community and nontransient
noncommunity PWS.  Some of the SOCs are monitored more often than others because they are used in
large quantities on Ohio farm fields, like alachlor, atrazine, and simazine.  Based on Ohio’s pesticide
study, some systems are required to monitor more frequently during time periods which are most likely to
see occurrence of the contaminants.

Ground water systems monitor for alachlor, atrazine, and simazine at least once every three years.  If a
ground water system has a detection for one of these SOCs, they are required to monitor at a minimum on
a quarterly basis. 

Because Ohio’s surface water systems are more vulnerable to pesticide contamination, they typically are
required to monitor for alachlor, atrazine, and simazine at a much greater frequency than ground water
systems, including every-other-week May thru July for systems that have a history of elevated pesticide
levels in their finished water.  

All systems are required to monitor the remaining 14 SOCs once every three years if they have a mean
nitrate measurement greater than 2 mg/L.  Nitrate is used as an indicator of a system’s susceptibility. 
Monitoring waivers are granted for systems that have a mean nitrate concentration less than or equal to 2
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mg/L.  The waivers are granted for a 3-year period and must be renewed when that period lapses.  

Approximately 1,929 public water systems were required to sample for one or more of the SOC
compounds during the three year compliance period from 2005 through 2007.   During 2007, there were 2
public water systems that failed to collect one or more SOC samples which resulted in a M/R violation.  
No public water systems exceeded an SOC MCL during 2007.  The overall M/R compliance rate for 2007
was 99 percent.     

SOC Contaminant Group Highlights
< 1,929 public water systems required to sample for SOCs
< 100 percent compliance with all SOCs MCLs
< 99 percent of the public water systems were in compliance for all SOCs M/R
< 100 percent of the M/R violations occurred at PWS serving less than 500 people

TTHMs are classified as organic disinfection by-products.  They are created when organic and inorganic
compounds react with the disinfectant added to the water.  (It is important to note that disinfectants are an
important part of the control of water-borne pathogens.)  TTHMs are sampled in the distribution systems
of community and noncommunity PWS that treat their water with any combination of chlorine,
chloramines, chlorine dioxide or ozone.  Community water systems and nontransient noncommunity 
surface water systems serving less than 10,000 persons, and nontransient noncommunity ground water
systems that disinfect were required to sample for TTHMs beginning in 2004.

During the three year compliance period from 2005 through 2007, approximately 1,483 PWSs were
required to monitor for TTHMs.  During the 2007 calendar year, there were 74 systems that failed to
monitor, and 34 systems exceeded the MCL of 0.080 milligrams per liter (mg/L). Compliance with the
TTHM MCL is determined by calculating a running annual average at the end of each quarter.  Some
people who drink water containing TTHMs in excess of the MCL over many years may experience
problems with their liver, kidneys, or central nervous system, and may have an increased risk of getting
cancer.

HAAs are another class of organic disinfection by-products that form when a disinfectant reacts with
organic matter in the water.  Community water systems and nontransient noncommunity  surface water
systems serving less than 10,000 persons, and nontransient noncommunity ground water systems that
disinfect were required to sample for HAAs beginning in 2004. 

Approximately 1,483 PWSs were required to monitor quarterly for haloacetic acids during the three year
compliance period from 2005 through 2007.  For 2007, there were 73 systems that failed to monitor for
haloacetic acids, and 14 systems exceeded the MCL of 0.060 mg/L.

TTHMs and HAAs Contaminant Group Highlights
< 1,483 public water systems required to sample for TTHMs during the 3 year compliance period
< 1,483 public water systems required to sample for HAAs during the 3 year compliance period
< 98 percent compliance with the TTHMs MCL
< 99 percent compliance with the HAAs MCL
< 95 percent compliance for TTHMs and HAAs M/R
< 72 percent of the TTHM/HAAs M/R violations occurred at PWS serving less than 500 people
Figures 2 and 3 show VOCs, SOCs, TTHMs, and HAAs violation numbers by population categories and
system types, respectively.  For specific information on each contaminant, such as the number of PWSs
required to sample a contaminant in 2007 and how many violations occurred for that contaminant, please
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refer to the Appendix A Compliance Table.

Figure 2.

Figure 3.
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The inorganic contaminant group summarized in the Appendix A Compliance Table includes metals (e.g.
chromium, cadmium, mercury, etc.) and non-metal contaminants (e.g. asbestos, cyanide, nitrate, etc.). 
Many of these naturally occurring chemicals are also used in different manufacturing processes.  Nitrate
and nitrite are separated out as a group from the other IOCs for monitoring purposes and they are
discussed in a separate section below.  Both IOCs and Nitrate/Nitrite violation numbers are shown in
Figures 4 and 5.

IOCs are monitored by all community and nontransient noncommunity PWS.  Most IOCs are monitored
by surface water systems on an annual basis and by ground water systems once in 3 years.  One exception
is asbestos, which is monitored once in 9 years.  During the three year compliance period from 2005
through 2007, approximately 1,929 public water systems were required to sample for at least one of the
12 individual IOC chemicals.  The overall M/R compliance rate for the IOCs contaminant group is 97
percent.  Of the 52 water systems with an IOCs M/R violation, approximately 20 percent were community
water systems, and 80 percent were noncommunity water systems.  However, 96 percent of all M/R
violations were associated with water systems serving less than 500 people.  Beginning on January 1,
2006, the MCL for arsenic, a naturally occurring element that can cause skin damage, circulatory
problems and cancer, was reduced from 0.05 mg/L to 0.010 mg/L.  Seventy-one water systems exceeded
the arsenic MCL during 2007.
 
IOC Contaminant Group Highlights
< 1,929 public water systems were required to sample for at least one IOC during the 2005 - 2007

compliance period
< 96 percent compliance with all IOCs MCLs
< 97 percent of the public water systems were in compliance for IOCs M/R
< 96 percent of the M/R violations were associated with public water systems serving fewer than

500 people

Nitrate/Nitrite
Nitrate contamination of drinking water usually results from runoff of agricultural fertilizers, or from
human or animal wastes, such as feedlots or faulty septic systems.  Nitrite is the reduced form of nitrate,
and is usually found in nature at lower levels than nitrate.  Nitrate is monitored by all CWS, NTNC, and
TNC PWS.  Nitrate is monitored monthly by surface water systems, ground water systems under the
direct influence of surface water, and by systems using treatment to remove nitrate.  Ground water
systems monitor annually for nitrate.  Some ground water systems may be monitoring quarterly for nitrate
based upon the levels reported in previous sampling.  After initial monitoring shows that nitrite levels are
less than one half of the MCL, many water systems are required to monitor for nitrite only once every
nine years.  Occurrence of nitrate, nitrite or nitrate/nitrite may require the systems to do additional
monitoring.  Approximately 5,066 water systems were required to monitor for nitrate and nitrite during
the three year compliance period from 2005 through 2007.  

The compliance rate for nitrate M/R during 2007 is 95 percent and 100 percent for nitrite.  Of the 246
water systems with a nitrate M/R violation during the 2007 calendar year, 93 percent were issued to
transient water systems and approximately 96 percent of the violations were associated with systems
serving fewer than 500 people.

During the 2007 calendar year, 7 nitrate MCL violations occurred at 5 different water systems.  There
were no MCL violations for nitrite during 2007.  Infants below the age of six months who drink water
containing nitrate or nitrite in excess of the MCL could become seriously ill and if untreated, may die. 
Symptoms include shortness of breath and a bluish tint to the skin from a condition known as blue-baby
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syndrome.    

Nitrate/Nitrite Contaminant Group Highlights
< 5,066 water systems were required to monitor for nitrate and nitrite during the three year

compliance period from 2005 through 2007
< 99.9 percent compliance rate for nitrate MCLs
< 100 percent compliance rate for nitrite MCLs
< 7 nitrate MCL violations occurred at 5 water systems
< 86 percent of the MCL violations occurred at public water systems serving fewer than 500 people

< 95 percent of the public water systems were in compliance for nitrate M/R
< 100 percent of the public water systems required to monitor were in compliance for nitrite M/R
< 96 percent of the nitrate M/R violations were associated with public water systems serving fewer

than 500 people

For specific information on each contaminant, such as the number of PWS required to sample a
contaminant in 2007 and how many violations occurred for that contaminant, please refer to Appendix A-
Compliance Table.

Figure 4.
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Figure 5.

Radionuclide Contaminants
The radionuclide group, which includes the contaminants gross alpha, gross beta, radium-226 and
radium-228, and uranium, occurs from the erosion or decay of natural and manmade deposits.  Drinking
water containing radionuclide contaminants in excess of the MCL may increase the risk of getting cancer. 
Radium-226 is only monitored individually when a PWS exceeds the gross alpha action level of 5 pCi/L
or if the total alpha and radium-228 exceeds 5 pCi/L.

Radionuclides are monitored by approximatly 1,026 community PWSs.  Initially, systems monitor for
radionuclides quarterly, unless they qualified for reduced monitoring at three, six, or nine year intervals. 
If the MCL is exceeded, systems must perform quarterly monitoring.  The overall radionuclide MCL
compliance rate is 100 percent.  The overall compliance rate for radionuclide M/R is 99 percent.  Of the
10 public water systems that had M/R violations during the 2007 calendar year, 90 percent were
associated with systems serving fewer than 500 people.

Radionuclides Contaminant Group Highlights
< 1,026 community public water systems are required to sample for radionuclides
< 100 percent compliance rate for radionuclide MCLs
< 99 percent of the water systems were in compliance for radionuclides M/R
< 90 percent of the M/R violations were associated with public water systems serving fewer than

500 people

For specific information on each contaminant, such as the number of PWSs required to sample a
contaminant in 2007 and how many violations occurred for that contaminant, please refer to Appendix A.
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Figure 6.

Total Coliform Regulations
Total coliform monitoring is used to determine if microbiological contaminants are present in drinking
water.  Total coliform is a family of bacteria which contain pathogenic as well as harmless organisms. 
Fecal coliform and E. coli bacteria are specific types of coliform bacteria which are associated with
animal waste and present an acute human health threat.  Microbiological pathogens can cause
gastrointestinal illness and pose a special risk to children, the elderly and those individuals with
suppressed immune systems.  In Ohio, a total coliform (TC) test is used initially as a screening to indicate
whether or not microbiological contaminants may be present.  If a sample is TC positive (total coliform
bacteria is present), further analysis for either fecal coliform or E. coli and the collection of  additional
samples are required to determine if potentially harmful contamination is present.  TC is monitored by all
PWSs.  The frequency of TC testing and the number of samples collected is dependent upon the type of
PWS, the population served and source type.  Sampling requirements range from as few as one TC
sample per quarter for small TNC water systems to hundreds of TC samples per month for large
community water systems.  Ohio’s minimum monitoring requirements of one sample per quarter can be
up to four times as frequent as the federal requirements.  Two types of MCL violations, acute and non-
acute, are associated with the total coliform regulations.  An acute violation occurs when more than one
sample is total coliform positive and at least one sample contains E. coli or fecal coliform bacteria.  Non-
acute MCL violations occur when greater than 5 percent (or 2 or more samples if collecting less than 40
samples per month) of all the samples collected during a month are TC positive.

During the 2007 calendar year, the compliance rate for the TC acute MCL was 99 percent and 94 percent

0

2

4

6

8

10

N
um

be
r o

f S
ys

te
m

s 
w

ith
 V

io
la

tio
ns

25-500 501-3300 3301-10000 10001-100000 >100000
PWS Population Served Categories

9

0

1

0 0

Radionuclides

Community Systems with Radionuclide
Contaminant M/R Violations by Pop Cat

# Required to
Monitor 480 308 116 113 9



Ohio Public Water System
Annual Compliance Report for 2007

Page 15

for the TC non-acute MCL.  Of the 283 water systems with TC MCL violations, 74 percent were
associated with TNC water systems, and 91 percent were associated with water systems serving less than
500 people.  Of the 5,340 PWSs sampling for total coliform, approximately 48 (less than 1 percent)
detected E. coli or fecal coliform.

Major routine and follow-up M/R violations for the TC regulations are incurred by water systems when
they fail to sample or report all of the required samples during a given monitoring period.  Of the water
systems with one or more major routine and follow-up M/R violations, 80 percent were associated with
TNC water systems and 93 percent were associated with water systems serving less than 500 people.

Total Coliform Contaminant Group Highlights
< 5,340 public water systems were required to sample for TC
< 99 percent compliance with the acute MCL
< 94 percent compliance with the non-acute MCL
< 82 percent compliance with the TC M/R requirements 
< 93 percent of the M/R violations and 91 percent of MCL violations were associated with public

water systems serving fewer than 500 people, mostly TNC water systems

Figure 7.
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Figure 8.

Surface Water Treatment Regulations
The Surface Water Treatment Rule (SWTR), Interim Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule
(IESWTR), and Long Term 1 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule (LT1) establish treatment and
monitoring standards for water systems that have sources designated as surface water or ground water
under the direct influence of surface water.  Ground water under the direct influence (GUDI) of surface
water are systems that use wells to obtain their water, but the water quality is subject to the influence of
surface water.  GUDI systems have 18 months, by rule, to eliminate the causes of the GUDI designation
or install surface water treatment.  The influence of surface water can be from unacceptably constructed
wells to the type of aquifer from which the system is drawing.  Public water systems subject to these
regulations are required to provide filtration and disinfection of the water.  The surface water treatment
requirements are designed to inactivate, kill or remove pathogens found in surface water.  Microbiological
pathogens can cause gastrointestinal illness and pose a special risk to children, the elderly and those
individuals with suppressed immune systems.  Water quality tests are performed on the water to ensure
treatment is being maintained at a level that should prevent contamination.  Tests include evaluation and
measurement of sufficient chlorination contact time, filtration type and effectiveness, turbidity levels, and
residual chlorine levels in the distribution system.  Failure to meet one or more of these standards results
in a monthly treatment technique (TT) violation.  During the 2007 calendar year, 142 water systems were
subject to the surface water TT and M/R requirements.  The overall TT compliance rate is 89 percent. 
The overall compliance rate for M/R is 98 percent.  Of the 17 water systems with a TT violation during
the 2007 calendar year, 47 percent were associated with systems serving fewer than 500 people.

SWTR/IESWTR/LT1 Contaminant Group Highlights

0

200

400

600

800

N
um

be
r o

f S
ys

te
m

s 
w

ith
 V

io
la

tio
ns

TC Mon/Rep TC MCL
TC Violation Types

91
22

100
52

750

209

Community

NTNC

TNC

Systems with Total Coliform MCL and
Sig M/R Violations by System Type

# Required to Monito

Comm 1297

NTNC 913

TNC 3159



Ohio Public Water System
Annual Compliance Report for 2007

Page 17

< 142 public water systems were subject to the surface water monitoring and treatment
requirements

< 89 percent of the public water systems were in compliance with the TT requirements
< 98 percent of  water systems which provide treatment were in compliance with the M/R

requirements
< 47 percent of the water systems with a TT violations were associated with water systems serving

fewer than 500 people

Figure 9.

Figure 10.
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Lead and Copper Regulations
The lead and copper regulations in Ohio establish standards for levels of lead and copper in the
distribution systems of community and nontransient noncommunity public water systems.  Although lead
and copper are found in natural deposits, they typically enter tap water through corrosion of plumbing
materials.  During the beginning phases of monitoring, these public water systems are required to perform
initial monitoring during two consecutive six month periods.  Following completion of these periods,
routine annual or triennial monitoring periods are required.  A total of 1,929 water systems were required
to monitor for lead and copper during the three year compliance period from 2005 through 2007. Lead
can affect the physical and mental development in children, as well as cause kidney problems and high
blood pressure in adults.  The overall compliance for lead and copper monitoring is 95 percent.  Of the 98
water systems with lead and copper violations, 83 percent were associated with systems serving fewer
than 500 people.

Lead and Copper Contaminant Group Highlights
< 1,929 public water systems required to perform initial, annual or triennial monitoring and public

education requirements
< 95 percent of  water systems were in compliance with the lead and copper M/R requirements
< 83 percent of the water systems with a lead and copper M/R violation were associated with public

water systems serving fewer than 500 people

Figure 11.
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Figure 12.

Consumer Confidence Reports
Every Community Water System is required to deliver to its customers a Consumer Confidence Report
(CCR).  This report is to include some educational material, provide information on the source water,
levels of any detected contaminants, and compliance with drinking water regulations.  A significant
public notification violation occurred if a community water system completely failed to provide its
customers the required annual water quality report.  A total of 1,296 community water systems were
required to provide their customers with a CCR.  For the 2007 calendar year, 24 systems failed to provide
this report in violation of these requirements, and 29 systems that provided a CCR did not include all the
required content which resulted in a violation.  The overall compliance for CCR requirements is 96
percent. 

Consumer Confidence Report Highlights
< 1,296 public water systems were subject CCR requirements
< 96 percent of the water systems were in compliance with the requirements

Figure 13.
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Compliance Summary
The large majority of Ohio’s public water systems continued to comply with federal health-based
standards for drinking water in 2007.  Highlights for 2007 include:

• Ninety-eight percent of all public water systems met the chemical standards throughout the year; 

• Ninety-five percent of all public water systems met the bacteriological standards throughout the
year;

• Ninety-one percent of all public water systems met all of  their chemical monitoring/reporting
requirements;

• Eighty-two percent of all public water systems met all of their bacteriological
monitoring/reporting requirements;

• Eighty percent of the violations that occurred during 2007 were the result of public water systems
failing to monitor or report in a timely fashion;

• Approximately eighty-eight percent of the violations occurred at water systems serving fewer
than 500 individuals;

• Sixty-three percent of the systems with violations were transient noncommunity systems (e.g.
campgrounds; gas stations);

Ohio EPA’s Public Water System Compliance Assistance 
Ohio EPA employs various methods to assist public water systems in achieving compliance with the Safe
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Drinking Water Act regulations.  Some of the methods that may be used include: providing a  monitoring
schedule for each public water system; offering technical assistance during facility inspections (sanitary
surveys) and follow-up visits; assisting in investigations of contamination; performing investigatory
monitoring; providing off-site assistance through phone calls and meetings; providing outreach training
sessions for new rules and treatment; assistance in finding funding for projects; providing operator and
laboratory personnel training sessions; distributing reminder postcards and/or contacting the water
systems towards the end of the monitoring period to ensure collection of the required samples; and
sending notice of violation letters for failure to meet the requirements for each specific regulation.  The
use of these methods is based on the availability of Ohio EPA personnel and resources. 

Listing of Maximum Contaminant Level and Treatment Technique Violations

Appendix B contains a listing of all violation types related to the MCL and TT regulation categories.  The
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listing is ordered by water system identification number and violation date.  Violation type or
contaminant codes associated with the violations are defined in the Appendix A Compliance Summary
Table.  Included in the violation listing are enforcement action type codes (e.g. A, E, G, etc) associated
with each violation.  These are the particular actions the State of Ohio took to address each violation with
the water system.  Table 7 describes the enforcement action type codes used in Appendix B.  Not all
violations are required to have a compliance achieved enforcement action type code associated with them
when a public water system has returned to compliance.  In particular, the total coliform (code 3100)
MCL violations listed do not have the returned to compliance enforcement code associated violations
while almost all systems have returned to compliance.  A return to compliance for these violations is
determined by lack of subsequent on-going violations.

Table 7. Enforcement Action Type Code Descriptions

Enforcement Action
Type Code

Description

A Notice of Violation Letter sent to Public Water System

C Technical Assistance Visit, Meeting, or Investigation

E Request for System to Public Notice

F Public Notice received from Public Water System

G Ohio EPA News Release (Public Notice)

H Boil Water Order

J Division, Notice of Violation Warning Letter

K Bilateral Compliance Agreement Signed

L Administrative Order without penalty

O Administrative Order with penalty

Q Civil Case Filed

R State Consent Decree or Consent Judgement

X Compliance Achieved

9 Civil Case Referred to Attorney Generals Office

A list of violations can also be viewed using the Internet at U.S. EPA’s site known as “Envirofacts”.  This
Internet site provides access to a subset of data available from U.S. EPA’s Safe Drinking Water
Information System (SDWIS).  Using the Envirofacts website allows the user to select by state, county,
public system name, public water system identification number and population size to obtain general
facility information and violation information for public water systems in Ohio.  The Internet address for
this Envirofacts site is http://www.epa.gov/enviro/html/sdwis/sdwis_query.html.  

Summary and Report Availability & Contact Information
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Ohio EPA will provide copies of the 2007 Annual Compliance Report to U.S.EPA, as well as post the
report on the Division’s web page at http://www.epa.state.oh.us/ddagw/annualreports.html.  Copies of the
2007 annual report may also be obtained by writing to the State of Ohio at:  PWS Annual Compliance
Report, Ohio EPA - DDAGW, P.O. Box 1049, Columbus, OH 43216-1049. 

In compliance with U.S. EPA’s requirements, Ohio EPA will also notify the public of the availability of a
summary of the 2007 annual report through the Drinking Water Advisory Committee, the Division of
Drinking and Ground Waters rule list serve, and by making the summary available on the Division of
Drinking Waters web site. 
 
For further information concerning this report, you may contact Beth Messer, Mark Sheahan,or Todd
Kelleher with the Ohio EPA Division of Drinking and Ground Waters at (614) 644-2752.  If you have
questions concerning the specific violations associated with individual water systems, contact your local
Ohio EPA District Office in your region.

Scot Foltz Janet Barth Jeff Davidson
Ohio EPA Ohio EPA Ohio EPA
Central District Office Southeast District Office Southwest District Office
122 South Front Street              2195 Front Street 401 East 5TH Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215 Logan, Ohio 43138 Dayton, Ohio 45402
(614) 728-3778 (740) 385-8501 (937) 285-6357

Ellen Gerber Nancy Rice
Ohio EPA Ohio EPA
Northwest District Office Northeast District Office
347 N. Dunbridge Road 2110 E. Aurora Road
Bowling Green, Ohio 43402 Twinsburg, Ohio 44087
(419) 352-8461 (330) 963-1200
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State: OHIO

Reporting 

Interval:

JANUARY 1, 2007 - 

DECEMBER 31, 2007

 

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

 Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

Organic Contaminants

2981 1,1,1-Trichloroethane 0.2 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2977 1,1-Dichloroethylene 0.007 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2985 1,1,2-Trichloroethane 0.005 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2378 1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene 0.07 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2931 1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane 

(DBCP)

0.0002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2980 1,2-Dichloroethane 0.005 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2983 1,2-Dichloropropane 0.005 1929 1 1 99.9% 50 45 97.7%

2063 2,3,7,8-TCDD (Dioxin) 3x10
-8 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2110 2,4,5-TP 0.05 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2105 2,4-D 0.07 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2265 Acrylamide N/A N/A N/A

2051 Alachlor 0.002 1929 0 0 100.0% 2 2 99.9%

2050 Atrazine 0.003 1929 0 0 100.0% 2 2 99.9%

2990 Benzene 0.005 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2306 Benzo[a]pyrene 0.0002 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2046 Carbofuran 0.04 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2982 Carbon tetrachloride 0.005 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2959 Chlordane 0.002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2380 cis-1,2-Dichloroethylene 0.07 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2031 Dalapon 0.2 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2035 Di(2-ethylhexyl)adipate 0.4 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2039 Di(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate 0.006 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2964 Dichloromethane 0.005 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2041 Dinoseb 0.007 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2032 Diquat 0.02 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2033 Endothall 0.1 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

SDWIS 

Codes

Significant Monitoring/Reporting MCLs

# of Systems 

Required to 

Comply 2005-

2007MCL (mg/L)
1

Contaminant

Generated May 2008 Appendix A - Page 1



State: OHIO

Reporting 

Interval:

JANUARY 1, 2007 - 

DECEMBER 31, 2007

 

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

 Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

SDWIS 

Codes

Significant Monitoring/Reporting MCLs

# of Systems 

Required to 

Comply 2005-

2007MCL (mg/L)
1

Contaminant

2005 Endrin 0.002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2257 Epichlorohydrin N/A N/A N/A

2992 Ethylbenzene 0.7 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 98.6%

2946 Ethylene dibromide 0.00005 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2034 Glyphosate 0.7 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2065 Heptachlor 0.0004 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2067 Heptachlor epoxide 0.0002 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2274 Hexachlorobenzene 0.001 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2042 Hexachlorocyclopentadiene 0.05 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2010 Lindane 0.0002 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2015 Methoxychlor 0.04 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2989 Monochlorobenzene 0.1 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2968 o-Dichlorobenzene 0.6 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2969 p-Dichlorobenzene 0.075 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2383 Total polychlorinated biphenyls 0.0005 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2326 Pentachlorophenol 0.001 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2987 Tetrachloroethylene 0.005 1929 2 1 99.9% 50 45 97.7%

2984 Trichloroethylene 0.005 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2996 Styrene 0.1 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2991 Toluene 1 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2979 trans-1,2-Dichloroethylene 0.1 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2955 Xylenes (total) 10 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%

2020 Toxaphene 0.003 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2036 Oxamyl (Vydate) 0.2 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2040 Picloram 0.5 1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

2037 Simazine 0.004 1929 0 0 100.0% 2 2 99.9%

2976 Vinyl chloride 0.002 1929 0 0 100.0% 50 45 97.7%
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2920 Total Organic Carbon 142 2 1 99.3% 3 3 97.9%

2456 Haloacetic Acids (HAA5) 0.60 1483 32 14 99.1% 73 73 95.1%

2950 Total trihalomethanes 0.800 1483 92 34 97.7% 75 74 95.0%

Inorganic Contaminants

1074 Antimony 0.006 1929 0 0 100.0% 22 18 99.1%

1005 Arsenic 0.01 1929 205 71 96.3% 53 42 97.8%

1094 Asbestos 7 million 

fibers/L greater 

than or equal to 

10 um long

1929 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

1010 Barium 2 1929 0 0 100.0% 16 16 99.2%

1075 Beryllium  0.004 1929 0 0 100.0% 7 7 99.6%

1015 Cadmium 0.005 1929 0 0 100.0% 7 7 99.6%

1020 Chromium 0.1 1929 0 0 100.0% 8 8 99.6%

1024 Cyanide (as free cyanide) 0.2 1929 0 0 100.0% 9 9 99.5%

1025 Fluoride 4.0 1929 0 0 100.0% 7 7 99.6%

1035 Mercury 0.002 1929 0 0 100.0% 7 7 99.6%

1040 Nitrate 10 (as 

Nitrogen)

5066 7 5 99.9% 262 246 95.1%

1041 Nitrite 1 (as Nitrogen) 5066 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

1045 Selenium 0.05 1929 0 0 100.0% 7 7 99.6%

1085 Thallium 0.002 1929 0 0 100.0% 16 16 99.2%

1038 Total nitrate and nitrite 10 (as 

Nitrogen)

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Radionuclide MCLs  

4002 Gross alpha 15 pCi/L 1026 0 0 100.0% 15 10 99.0%

4010 Radium-Total (226, 228) 5 pCi/L 1026 0 0 100.0% 15 10 99.0%
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4030 Radium 228 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4006 Uranium 30 ug/L N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

4100 Gross beta 4 mrem/yr 1026 0 0 100.0% 0 0 100.0%

All Chemical Groups Totals 5340 339 116 97.8% 1656 455 91.5%

Total Coliform Rule  

21 Acute MCL violation Presence 5340 24 20 99.6%

22 Non-acute MCL violation Presence 5340 347 283 94.7%

23, 25 Major routine and follow up 

monitoring

5340 1299 872 83.7%

28 Sanitary survey
2 N/A N/A N/A

TCR Totals 5340 371 283 94.7% 1299 872 83.7%

Surface Water Treatment 

Rule

  

Filtered systems   

36 Monitoring 142 2 1 99.3%

41 Treatment techniques 142 47 13 90.8%

Unfiltered systems

31 Monitoring 142 0 0 100.0%

42 Failure to filter 142 4 2 98.6%

SWTR  Totals 142 51 15 89.4% 2 1 99.3%

Interim Enhanced SWTR

44 Treatment techniques 142 2 2 98.6%

38 Monitoring 142 2 2 98.6%

IESWTR Totals 142 2 2 98.6% 2 2 98.6%
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Lead and Copper Rule  

51 Initial lead and copper tap M/R 1929 12 10 99.5%

52 Follow-up or routine lead and 

copper tap M/R

1929 88 84 95.6%

58, 62 Treatment Installation NA NA NA NA

65 Public education 1929 4 4 99.8%

Lead & Copper Totals 1929 4 4 99.8% 100 94 95.1%

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

Consumer Confidence Report 

(CCR):

71 Report Violation 1,296 24 24 98.1%

72 Adequacy, Delivery, Content 1,296 29 29 97.8%

CCR Totals 1,296 53 52 96.0%

1.  Values are in milligrams per liter (mg/L), unless otherwise specified.

2.  Number of major monitoring violations for sanitary survey under the Total Coliform Rule.

The following definitions apply to the Summary of Violations table.

NA: Not Applicable, no requirements for 2007, compliance rate is not calculated.  

Definitions for Violations Table

CCR Notifications# Systems 

Required to 

Comply 2005-

2007

      MCL 

(mg/L)
1

SDWIS 

Codes
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Significant Consumer Notification Violations:  SDWIS Violation Code 71 occurs when a community water system completely fails to provide its customers the required annual water quality report.

Filtered Systems:  Water systems that have installed filtration treatment [40 CFR 141, Subpart H]. 

 

Initial lead and copper tap M/R:   SDWIS Violation Code 51 indicates that a system did not meet initial lead and copper testing requirements, or failed to report the results of those tests to the State. 

Follow-up or routine lead and copper tap M/R:   SDWIS Violation Code 52 indicates that a system did not meet follow-up or routine lead and copper tap testing requirements, or failed to report the results.

 

Public education:   SDWIS Violation Code 65 shows that a system did not  provide required public education about reducing or avoiding lead intake from water.

Monitoring:  EPA specifies which water testing methods the water systems must use, and sets schedules for the frequency of testing.  A water system that does not follow EPA’s schedule or methodology is in violation [40 CFR 

141].

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL):  The highest amount of a contaminant that EPA allows in drinking water.  MCLs ensure that drinking water does not pose either a short-term or long-term health risk.  MCLs are defined in 

milligrams per liter (parts per million) unless otherwise specified.

Treatment installation:   SDWIS Violation Codes 58 AND 62 indicate a failure to install optimal corrosion control treatment system (58) or source water treatment system (62) which would reduce lead and copper levels in water at 

the tap. [One number is to be reported for the sum of violations in these two categories].

Consumer Confidence Report: Requires every Community Water System to deliver to its customers a brief annual water quality report.  This report is to include some educational material, and will provide information on the 

source water, the levels of any detected contaminants, and compliance with drinking water regulations.

Inorganic Contaminants: Non-carbon-based compounds such as metals, nitrates, and asbestos.  These contaminants are naturally-occurring in some water, but can get into water through farming, chemical manufacturing, and 

other human activities. EPA has established MCLs for 15 inorganic contaminants [40 CFR 141.62].

Lead and Copper Rule:  This rule established national limits on lead and copper in drinking water [40 CFR 141.80-91].  Lead and copper corrosion pose various health risks when ingested at any level, and can enter drinking 

water from household pipes and plumbing fixtures.  States report violations of the Lead and Copper Rule in the following six categories:

Generated May 2008 Appendix A - Page 6



State: OHIO

Reporting 

Interval:

JANUARY 1, 2007 - 

DECEMBER 31, 2007

 

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

Number of  

Violations

Number of 

Systems With 

Violations

 Percent of 

Systems in 

Compliance

SDWIS 

Codes

Significant Monitoring/Reporting MCLs

# of Systems 

Required to 

Comply 2005-

2007MCL (mg/L)
1
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Gross alpha:  SDWIS Contaminant Code 4002 for alpha radiation above MCL of 15 picocuries/liter.  Gross alpha includes radium-226 but excludes radon and uranium.

Combined radium-226 and radium-228:  SDWIS Contaminant Code 4010 for combined radiation from these two isotopes above MCL of 5 pCi/L.

Gross beta:  SDWIS Contaminant Code 4101 for beta particle and photon radioactivity from man-made radionuclides above 4 millirem/year.

Reporting Interval:  The reporting interval for violations to be included in the PWS Annual Compliance Report is from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006.

Monitoring, routine/repeat (for filtered systems):   SDWIS Violation Code 36 indicates a system’s failure to carry out required tests, or to report the results of those tests.

Organic Contaminants: Carbon-based compounds, such as industrial solvents and pesticides.  These contaminants generally get into water through runoff from cropland or discharge from factories.  EPA has set legal limits on 54 

organic contaminants that are to be reported [40 CFR 141.61].

Radionuclides: Radioactive particles which can occur naturally in water or result from human activity.  EPA has set legal limits on the following types of radionuclides:  radium-226 and radium-228 (combined), gross alpha, beta 

particle/photon radioactivity; and uranium [40 CFR 141].  Violations for these contaminants are to be reported using the following three categories:

SDWIS Code:  Specific numeric codes from the Safe Drinking Water Information System (SDWIS) have been assigned to each violation type included in this report.  The violations to be reported include exceeding contaminant 

MCLs, failure to comply with treatment requirements, and failure to meet monitoring and reporting requirements.  Four-digit SDWIS Contaminant Codes have also been included in the chart for specific MCL contaminants.

Surface Water Treatment Rule:  The Surface Water Treatment Rule establishes criteria under which water systems supplied by surface water sources, or ground water sources under the direct influence of surface water, must 

filter and disinfect their water [40 CFR 141, Subpart H]. Violations of the “Surface Water Treatment Rule” are to be reported for the following four categories:

States must report monitoring violations that are significant as determined by the EPA Administrator and in consultation with the States.  For purposes of this report,  significant monitoring violations are major violations and they 

occur when no samples are taken or no results are reported during a compliance period.  A major monitoring violation for the surface water treatment rule occurs when at least 90% of the required samples are not taken or results 

are not reported during the compliance period.
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Treatment techniques (for filtered systems):   SDWIS Violation Code 41 shows a system’s failure to properly treat its water.

Monitoring, routine/repeat (for unfiltered systems):  SDWIS Violation Code 31 indicates a system’s failure to carry out required water tests, or to report the results of those tests.

Failure to filter (for unfiltered systems):  SDWIS Violation Code 42 shows a system’s failure to properly treat its water. Data for this violation code will be supplied to the States by EPA.

Acute MCL violation:  SDWIS Violation Code 21 indicates that the system found fecal coliform or E. coli, potentially harmful bacteria, in its water, thereby violating the rule.

 

Major routine and follow-up monitoring:   SDWIS Violation Codes 23 AND 25 show that a system did not perform any monitoring.  [One number is to be reported for the sum of violations in these two categories.]

Sanitary Survey:  SDWIS Violation Code 28 indicates a major monitoring violation if a system fails to collect 5 routine monthly samples if sanitary survey is not performed.

Unfiltered Systems: Water systems that do not need to filter their water before disinfecting it because the source is very clean [40 CFR, Subpart H].

Violation: A failure to meet any state or federal drinking water regulation.

Total Coliform Rule (TCR):  The Total Coliform Rule establishes regulations for microbiological contaminants in drinking water.  These contaminants can cause short-term health problems.  If no samples are collected during the 

one month compliance period, a significant monitoring violation occurs.  States are to report four categories of violations:

Treatment Techniques: A water disinfection process that EPA requires instead of an MCL for contaminants that laboratories cannot adequately measure.  Failure to meet other operational and system requirements under the 

Surface Water Treatment and the Lead and Copper Rules have also been included in this category of violation for purposes of this report. 

Non-acute MCL violation:  SDWIS Violation Code 22 indicates that the system found total coliform in samples of its water at a frequency or at a level that violates the rule.  For systems collecting fewer than 40 samples per 

month, more than one positive sample for total coliform is a violation.  For systems collecting 40 or more samples per month, more than 5% of the samples positive for total coliform is a violation.
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CY2007 MCL AND TT VIOLATIONS FOR OHIO

APPENDIX B

PopulationType Type

Violation Violation ContaminantSystem Source

System NamePWS ID Begin Date Type Type

NTNC GW THIEMAN STAMPING COMPANYOH0632912   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW THIEMAN STAMPING COMPANYOH0632912   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW THIEMAN STAMPING COMPANYOH0632912   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW THIEMAN STAMPING COMPANYOH0632912   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW HOPEWELL INN PWSOH7855112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HICKORY LAKE CAMPGROUND B-AREAOH0337012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MAVERICK INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS, LLCOH0337412   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAVERICK INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS, LLCOH0337412   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAVERICK INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS, LLCOH0337412   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAVERICK INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS, LLCOH0337412   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF ASHLAND INCOH0338612   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW NEW LIFE COMMUNITY CHURCHOH4243512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW TWIN VALLEY CAMPGROUNDOH1034112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GREAT TRAIL GSNEO CAMP-RANCH PWSOH1036512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MWCD LEESVILLE S FORK L-1OH1038212   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SPRINGFIELD RACQUET CLUBOH1133612   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HARRISON HILLS CAMP 5 PWSOH1039512   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CARROLLTON ASSEMBLY OF GODOH1039712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   SW WAYNOKA REGIONAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICTOH0800811   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SW WAYNOKA REGIONAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICTOH0800811   Small 0210/1/2007 2456

C   GU CLEARVIEW MOBILE HOME PARKOH1201312   Very Small 417/1/2007 0999

C   GU CLEARVIEW MOBILE HOME PARKOH1201312   Very Small 416/1/2007 0999

C   GU CLEARVIEW MOBILE HOME PARKOH1201312   Very Small 412/1/2007 0200

C   GU CLEARVIEW MOBILE HOME PARKOH1201312   Very Small 414/1/2007 0999

C   GU CLEARVIEW MOBILE HOME PARKOH1201312   Very Small 413/1/2007 0999

C   GU CLEARVIEW MOBILE HOME PARKOH1201312   Very Small 411/1/2007 0999

C   GW LA HACIENDA APARTMENTSOH1201512   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW LA HACIENDA APARTMENTSOH1201512   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW LA HACIENDA APARTMENTSOH1201512   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW LA HACIENDA APARTMENTSOH1201512   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW SPRINGFIELD MEADOWS MHPOH1203012   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005



CY2007 MCL AND TT VIOLATIONS FOR OHIO
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PopulationType Type

Violation Violation ContaminantSystem Source

System NamePWS ID Begin Date Type Type

C   GW SPRINGFIELD MEADOWS MHPOH1203012   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW SPRINGFIELD MEADOWS MHPOH1203012   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW SPRINGFIELD MEADOWS MHPOH1203012   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW HOP BAROH1237512   Very Small 021/1/2007 1040

NC  GW HOP BAROH1237512   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW KAFFENBARGER TRUCK EQUIPMENTOH1237912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   SW DELPHOS WATER TREATMENT PLANTOH0200412   Medium 4410/1/2007 0300

C   SW DELPHOS WATER TREATMENT PLANTOH0200412   Medium 4110/1/2007 0200

NC  GW LAKE CODYOH0232212   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW THE RED CANARYOH0232612   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW THE RED CANARYOH0232612   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CONGREGATIONAL CHRISTIAN CHURCHOH0233312   Very Small 222/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CONGREGATIONAL CHRISTIAN CHURCHOH0233312   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW RAABE MOTOR SALES INCOH0238912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SANDY POINT LAKEOH0239412   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SANDY POINT LAKEOH0239412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SOUTHGATE LANESOH0249812   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SOUTHGATE LANESOH0249812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW PLEASANT VIEW CHURCH OF BRETHRENOH0251312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   GW GRAND VALLEY COUNTRY MANOROH0401312   Very Small 228/1/2007 3100

NC  GW COLEBROOK LOUNGEOH0430012   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW TREASURE ISLANDOH0441712   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WINDSOR COMMUNITY CENTEROH0442612   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  SW ODNR - PYMATUNING STATE PARKOH0443111   Small 415/1/2007 0200

C   SWPROAMING SHORES VILLAGE PWSOH0400611   Small 024/1/2007 2950

NC  GW 4-H CAMP PIEDMONT WELL 2 PWSOH0735022   Very Small 226/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW CARMICHAEL MACHINE CORPOH1230412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW CARMICHAEL MACHINE CORPOH1230412   Very Small 2110/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW CARMICHAEL MACHINE CORPOH1230412   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW CARMICHAEL MACHINE CORPOH1230412   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW CARMICHAEL MACHINE CORPOH1230412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100
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NC  GW TOMS DELI AND CARRYOUT PWSOH1231912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW NORTHWESTERN ELEMENTARY, JUNIOR HIGH SCHOH1233312   Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW BROOKSIDE VILLAGE MHP PWSOH1200112   Very Small 228/1/2007 3100

NC  GW PARADISE LAKE PARK-CAMPGROUND PWSOH1557512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW STONERIDGE TERRACEOH1558012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SCHOOLHOUSE RESTAURANT PWSOH1558412   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

C   SW BLANCHESTER VILLAGE PWSOH1400111   Medium 228/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ADVENTURE COVE PWSOH1435012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 416/1/2007 0200

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 412/1/2007 0200

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 415/1/2007 0200

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 414/1/2007 0200

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 417/1/2007 0200

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 413/1/2007 0200

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 418/1/2007 0200

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 419/1/2007 0200

C   GU LISBON VILLAGEOH1501512   Small 411/1/2007 0200

C   SW SALINEVILLE VILLAGEOH1502111   Small 441/1/2007 0300

C   SW SALINEVILLE VILLAGEOH1502111   Small 431/1/2007 0300

C   GW WINONA WATER SUPPLYOH1503012   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW STATE LINE TAVERNOH1564012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW ACT 1 INCOH1565012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW U.S. XPRESS ENTERPRISES INC. 3 DRVRS PWSOH1246912   Very Small 021/1/2007 1040

NC  GW HERITAGE FELLOWSHIP CHURCHOH1247412   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CORNERSTONE PENECOSTAL ASSEMBLY PWSOH1247712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW POSSUM RD CHURCH OF GOD FELLOWSHIP HALLOH1248412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GRACE CHAPEL CHURCHOH1531112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ALLIANCE DUCHESS SHOP 165 PWSOH1531912   Small 228/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ALLIANCE DUCHESS SHOP 165 PWSOH1531912   Small 229/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ALLIANCE DUCHESS SHOP 165 PWSOH1531912   Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ALLIANCE DUCHESS SHOP 165 PWSOH1531912   Small 224/1/2007 3100
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NC  GW ALLIANCE DUCHESS SHOP 165 PWSOH1531912   Small 223/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ANDIS CONVENIENCE STORE PWSOH1534412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BECKMAN-GAST CAMP 3 PWSOH1937512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW NEW LIFE APOSTOLIC CHURCH-BRADFORD PWSOH1949912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW RANDIS RAY OF SUNSHINE PWSOH1565112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW RANDIS RAY OF SUNSHINE PWSOH1565112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW COSHOCTON PWSOH1600012   Large 228/1/2007 3100

C   SW ECHOING HILLS VILLAGEOH1600811   Very Small 024/1/2007 2456

C   SW ECHOING HILLS VILLAGEOH1600811   Very Small 021/1/2007 2456

C   SW ECHOING HILLS VILLAGEOH1600811   Very Small 027/1/2007 2456

C   SW ECHOING HILLS VILLAGEOH1600811   Very Small 446/1/2007 0100

NC  GW CANAL LEWISVILLE CHURCHOH1630212   Very Small 024/1/2007 1040

NC  GW CANAL LEWISVILLE CHURCHOH1630212   Very Small 027/1/2007 1040

NC  GW KEENE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH PWSOH1637712   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GREGORYS PWSOH1551912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW DAMASCUS FRIENDS CHURCHOH1554812   Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW BETHLEHEM CHRISTIAN SCHOOL (PRE-K THRU 2OH1839912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW GETTYSBURG HEAD-STARTOH1945812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   SW NEW WASHINGTON VILLAGEOH1700411   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SW NEW WASHINGTON VILLAGEOH1700411   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SW NEW WASHINGTON VILLAGEOH1700411   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SW NEW WASHINGTON VILLAGEOH1700411   Small 027/1/2007 2950

NC  GW ODNR-BEAVER CREEK/HORSE 1 PWSOH1547812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GRACE BRETHREN CHURCH OF PICKERINGTON PWOH2346912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OAKLAND GROCERY PWSOH2347912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW COBRA PWSOH2349712   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW CHILDS PLAY LEARNING CENTER PWSOH2349912   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NC  GW DOUBLE J MARKET & DELI PWSOH2350912   Very Small 2110/1/2007 3100

NC  GW DOUBLE J MARKET & DELI PWSOH2350912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW DOUBLE J MARKET & DELI PWSOH2350912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW DOUBLE J MARKET & DELI PWSOH2350912   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100
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NC  GW OAKTHORPE CHURCH PWSOH2351612   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OAKTHORPE CHURCH PWSOH2351612   Very Small 2212/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MADISON MILLS ELEMENTARYOH2433312   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MADISON MILLS ELEMENTARYOH2433312   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MADISON MILLS ELEMENTARYOH2433312   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MADISON MILLS ELEMENTARYOH2433312   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   SW DEFIANCE CITYOH2000111   Large 414/1/2007 0200

NC  GW FAITH BAPTIST CHURCH-DEFIANCEOH2031812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW RAINBOW PROMISE CHILD CAREOH2035412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW BETHLEHEM CHRISTIAN SCHOOL (3RD THRU 8THOH1831812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   SWPERIE CO. MARGARETTA DISTRICT PWSOH2200203   Medium 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPERIE CO. PERKINS DISTRICTOH2200603   Large 2211/1/2007 3100

C   GW RIVERVIEW MANOR APARTMENTSOH2201312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  SW CAMP PATMOSOH2230411   Very Small 445/1/2007 0100

NC  GW ANGLERS PARADISE LAKE CLUBOH2330212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MAKOY CENTER, INC.OH2557212   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MAKOY CENTER, INC.OH2557212   Very Small 2110/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LANDSCAPE SERVICE, INC. PWSOH2557712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LANDSCAPE SERVICE, INC. PWSOH2557712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW NORTHWEST CHAPEL PWSOH2558012   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW NORTHWEST CHAPEL PWSOH2558012   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW NORTHWEST CHAPEL PWSOH2558012   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW GALLIA CO RURAL WATER ASSOCIATIONOH2700012   Large 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW ROLLING RIDGE WATER CO.OH2503312   Very Small 021/1/2007 2456

C   GW ROLLING RIDGE WATER CO.OH2503312   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

NC  GW GENEVA HILLS-LODGEOH2332312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OLD TOWN TAVERNOH2339612   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW SMALL WONDERS DAY CARE PWSOH2340812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW E.C. BABBERT, INC.OH2343412   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW E.C. BABBERT, INC.OH2343412   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW CHARDON CITY PWSOH2800412   Medium 0210/1/2007 1005
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C   GW CHARDON CITY PWSOH2800412   Medium 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW CHARDON CITY PWSOH2800412   Medium 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW CHARDON CITY PWSOH2800412   Medium 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2436112   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2436112   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2436112   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2436112   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   SW COLUMBUS PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMOH2504412   Very Large 413/1/2007 0100

NTNC GW BROWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2530512   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW BROWN ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2530512   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW DARBYDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2530812   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW DARBYDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2530812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW DARBYDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2530812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW DARBYDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH2530812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   SWPBEXLEY CITY PWSOH2500103   Large 223/1/2007 3100

C   GW COUNTRY SIDE MOBILE HOMEOH2500612   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW COUNTRY SIDE MOBILE HOMEOH2500612   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW COUNTRY SIDE MOBILE HOMEOH2500612   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW COUNTRY SIDE MOBILE HOMEOH2500612   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW BEACHCOMBEROH2345712   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GU CUDAJOS PWSOH2345812   Very Small 421/1/2007 0200

NC  GU CUDAJOS PWSOH2345812   Very Small 427/1/2007 0200

NC  GU CUDAJOS PWSOH2345812   Very Small 225/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WESLEYAN MINISTRY CENTEROH2556012   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW PICKERINGTON PONDS-BOWENOH2556312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW BROOKSIDE GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB PWSOH2556412   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW BROOKSIDE GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB PWSOH2556412   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW BROOKSIDE GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB PWSOH2556412   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW THE GOLF CLUB PWSOH2565912   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW THE GOLF CLUB PWSOH2565912   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   SW DELTA VILLAGEOH2600311   Small 024/1/2007 2950
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C   SW DELTA VILLAGEOH2600311   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SW DELTA VILLAGEOH2600311   Small 414/1/2007 0200

C   SW DELTA VILLAGEOH2600311   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SW DELTA VILLAGEOH2600311   Small 027/1/2007 2950

C   SWPLYONS VILLAGEOH2600603   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPLYONS VILLAGEOH2600603   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPLYONS VILLAGEOH2600603   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPLYONS VILLAGEOH2600603   Small 027/1/2007 2950

C   SW METAMORA VILLAGEOH2600711   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SW METAMORA VILLAGEOH2600711   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SW METAMORA VILLAGEOH2600711   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SW METAMORA VILLAGEOH2600711   Small 027/1/2007 2950

NC  GW MCDONNALL FARMS INC AMLCOH2630912   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WHITE CITY RESTAURANT PWSOH2631212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL-ARCHBOLDOH2632912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL-ARCHBOLDOH2632912   Very Small 2211/1/2007 3100

NC  GW RAGER ROAD CHURCH OF CHRIST PWSOH2557012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW DUBLIN MILLWORK INCOH2549512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW DARBYDALE NAZARENE CHURCHOH2550112   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NC  GW VINEYARD CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP-AVERY PWSOH2553812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW CYPRESS WESLEYAN CHURCHOH2555312   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW CYPRESS WESLEYAN CHURCHOH2555312   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW CYPRESS WESLEYAN CHURCHOH2555312   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW RPR VILLAGE - G SECTION PWSOH2861812   Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW WASTE MANAGEMENTOH2862012   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW TROYER WATER SYSTEMOH2863212   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW TROYER WATER SYSTEMOH2863212   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW TROYER WATER SYSTEMOH2863212   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW GUIDOS PIZZA/PLAZA PWSOH2833312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW E-CHECK - AUBURN ROADOH2863712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BP OIL-CHAGRIN FALLS 4017 PWSOH2864212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100
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NC  GW THE BELL STATIONOH2864312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW FOWLERS MILL GOLF CLUBHOUSEOH2865612   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW PARKMAN CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH PWSOH2869512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW MIDDLEFIELD VILLAGE PWSOH2802012   Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW MIDDLEFIELD VILLAGE PWSOH2802012   Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW MIDDLEFIELD VILLAGE PWSOH2802012   Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW MIDDLEFIELD VILLAGE PWSOH2802012   Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW MUNSON PLAZA/PETRONZIO MGMT PWSOH2842312   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CHAGRIN VALLEY ATHLETIC CLUBOH2842812   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GEAUGA LAKE - WAVE POOLOH2843812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NC  GW GEAUGA LAKE - WAVE POOLOH2843812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MIDDLEFIELD PLASTIC CORPOH2845012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW PILGRIM LAKE COLONY INCOH2860412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GEAUGA LAKE - WESTERN VILLAGEOH2860712   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NC  GW GEAUGA LAKE - WESTERN VILLAGEOH2860712   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW GEAUGA PARKS-TWW NATURE CENTER PWSOH2871212   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GEAUGA PARKS-TWW NATURE CENTER PWSOH2871212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW LAUREL SCHOOL - NORTH LODGE WELL PWSOH2871512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW NEWBURY HIGH SCHOOLOH2849012   Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW METZENBAUM SHELTERED INDOH2854112   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW METZENBAUM SHELTERED INDOH2854112   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW TEAGUE BROTHERS SHOPPINGOH2857512   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW BAINBRIDGE TOWNSHIP BUILDINGOH2859712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BAINBRIDGE TOWNSHIP BUILDINGOH2859712   Very Small 2212/1/2007 3100

C   SW CAMBRIDGE, CITY OFOH3000111   Large 436/1/2007 0100

C   GU CUMBERLANDOH3000212   Very Small 411/1/2007 0200

C   GU CUMBERLANDOH3000212   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   GU CUMBERLANDOH3000212   Very Small 414/1/2007 0200

C   GU CUMBERLANDOH3000212   Very Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   GU CUMBERLANDOH3000212   Very Small 027/1/2007 2950

C   GU BYESVILLE, VILLAGE OFOH3001212   Medium 024/1/2007 2950
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C   GU BYESVILLE, VILLAGE OFOH3001212   Medium 436/1/2007 0100

C   GU BYESVILLE, VILLAGE OFOH3001212   Medium 446/1/2007 0100

NC  GW SEBASTIAN HILLS GOLF COURSE PWSOH2957212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SEBASTIAN HILLS GOLF COURSE PWSOH2957212   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

C   GW RED WOOD MOBILE HOME PARKOH3100112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GEAUGA PARKS-METZENBAUM PARK PWSOH2872912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GEAUGA PARKS-METZENBAUM PARK PWSOH2872912   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW PEACE LUTHERAN CHURCH PWSOH2874112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW PEACE LUTHERAN CHURCH PWSOH2874112   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SIJANAS LOUNGEOH2874312   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MOOSE LODGE 73OH2950312   Very Small 2110/1/2007 3014

NC  GW MOOSE LODGE 73OH2950312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ODNR-JOHN BRYAN STATE PARK 2 PWSOH2950712   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NTNC SW CAMPBELL SOUP SUPPLY COOH3531411   Small 021/1/2007 1009

C   SW HILLSBORO CITYOH3600614   Medium 4110/1/2007 0100

NTNC SW ODNR-SALT FORK ST PARKOH3052811   Very Small 024/1/2007 2950

NTNC SW ODNR-SALT FORK ST PARKOH3052811   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW WEST GEAUGA PLAZA-MAINOH2860212   Very Small 021/1/2007 2987

NTNC GW WEST GEAUGA PLAZA-MAINOH2860212   Very Small 024/1/2007 2987

C   GW MAPLE GROVE MOBILE HOMEOH2901812   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GOOD SHEPHERD UNITED METHODIST CHURCH-BEOH3233412   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW NWP MANUFACTURINGOH3245012   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW NWP MANUFACTURINGOH3245012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ALLEN TOWNSHIP CENTEROH3247612   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ALLEN TOWNSHIP CENTEROH3247612   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

C   SWPLIBERTY CENTER VILLAGEOH3500603   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPLIBERTY CENTER VILLAGEOH3500603   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPLIBERTY CENTER VILLAGEOH3500603   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPLIBERTY CENTER VILLAGEOH3500603   Small 027/1/2007 2950

C   SW MCCLURE VILLAGEOH3500711   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SW MCCLURE VILLAGEOH3500711   Small 021/1/2007 2456
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C   SW MCCLURE VILLAGEOH3500711   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SW MCCLURE VILLAGEOH3500711   Small 4112/1/2007 0200

C   SW MCCLURE VILLAGEOH3500711   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SW MCCLURE VILLAGEOH3500711   Small 027/1/2007 2950

C   SW NAPOLEON CITYOH3500811   Medium 024/1/2007 2950

C   SW NAPOLEON CITYOH3500811   Medium 021/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW LHS MAUMEE YOUTH CENTEROH3500912   Very Small 024/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW LHS MAUMEE YOUTH CENTEROH3500912   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

NTNC SWPLYME ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH3935212   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW MORTON BUILDINGS INCOH3331812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   GW HCWSD-PIEDMONT PWSOH3401212   Very Small 228/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WIERS FARM AMLC 1OH3943612   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WIERS FARM AMLC 1OH3943612   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WIERS FARM AMLC 1OH3943612   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WIERS FARM AMLC 1OH3943612   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   SWPJACKSON COUNTY WATER CO-GOH4001003   Small 024/1/2007 2456

C   SWPMALINTA VILLAGEOH3501403   Very Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPMALINTA VILLAGEOH3501403   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPMALINTA VILLAGEOH3501403   Very Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPMALINTA VILLAGEOH3501403   Very Small 027/1/2007 2950

NC  GW MILLERSBURG UNITED METHODIST CHURCHOH3844812   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MILLERSBURG UNITED METHODIST CHURCHOH3844812   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MILLERSBURG UNITED METHODIST CHURCHOH3844812   Very Small 225/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HAS HILLS PENTECOSTAL CHURCHOH3432312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HAS HILLS PENTECOSTAL CHURCHOH3432312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WEST PLEASANT HILL CHURCHOH3738312   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OHIO OPERATING ENGINEERS APPREN PROGRAMOH3739512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CAMP WYANDOT-LODGE PWSOH3739812   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW WEST HOLMES MIDDLE SCHOOLOH3838712   Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW LIVING WORD FELLOWSHIP PWSOH3841512   Very Small 211/1/2007 3100

NC  GW LIVING WORD FELLOWSHIP PWSOH3841512   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100
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NTNC GW HOLMESVILLE ELEMENTARYOH3842212   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW IAC PWSOH3842412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW VELVET ICE CREAM COMPANYOH4537412   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NC  SW SEVEN CREEKS SPRINGS PWSOH4102112   Very Small 4112/1/2007 0200

C   SW STEUBENVILLE, CITY OFOH4102411   Large 463/1/2007 2920

C   GW MAPLE HEIGHTS MOBILE HOME PARK PWSOH4501912   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW MAPLE HEIGHTS MOBILE HOME PARK PWSOH4501912   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW MAPLE HEIGHTS MOBILE HOME PARK PWSOH4501912   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW KAISER ALUMINUM CORP.OH4533812   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW KAISER ALUMINUM CORP.OH4533812   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW KAISER ALUMINUM CORP.OH4533812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW KAISER ALUMINUM CORP.OH4533812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW KAISER ALUMINUM CORP.OH4533812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LICKING RURAL ELECTRICOH4534612   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW LICKING RURAL ELECTRICOH4534612   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LICKING RURAL ELECTRICOH4534612   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LICKING VALLEY JR HIGHOH4534812   Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LICKING VALLEY JR HIGHOH4534812   Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LICKING VALLEY JR HIGHOH4534812   Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW PAINESVILLE TOWNSHIP PRESCHOOLOH4339112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OAK CREST CAMPOH4635812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GU HOT RODS SUNOCOOH4240312   Small 226/1/2007 3100

NC  GU HOT RODS SUNOCOOH4240312   Small 421/1/2007 0200

NC  GU HOT RODS SUNOCOOH4240312   Small 427/1/2007 0200

NC  GU HOT RODS SUNOCOOH4240312   Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GU HOT RODS SUNOCOOH4240312   Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW COCHRANS LIT-LE LAMBS LEARNING CTR PWSOH4243112   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW COCHRANS LIT-LE LAMBS LEARNING CTR PWSOH4243112   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW COCHRANS LIT-LE LAMBS LEARNING CTR PWSOH4243112   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW JOY OF LIVING MINISTRIES INC PWSOH4243312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW JOY OF LIVING MINISTRIES INC PWSOH4243312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100
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NC  GW JOY OF LIVING MINISTRIES INC PWSOH4243312   Very Small 2211/1/2007 3100

C   GW RUSSELLS POINT VILLAGE PWSOH4602212   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   GW RUSSELLS POINT VILLAGE PWSOH4602212   Small 024/1/2007 2456

C   GW RUSSELLS POINT VILLAGE PWSOH4602212   Small 021/1/2007 2456

C   GW RUSSELLS POINT VILLAGE PWSOH4602212   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   GW RUSSELLS POINT VILLAGE PWSOH4602212   Small 027/1/2007 2456

C   GW RUSSELLS POINT VILLAGE PWSOH4602212   Small 027/1/2007 2950

NC  GW SHAWNEE ISLAND CONDOOH4602312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MOUNTAIN TOP CAMPGROUNDOH4641612   Very Small 228/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MOHICAN WILDERNESS CAMPOH4235712   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MOHICAN WILDERNESS CAMPOH4235712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MADE FROM SCRATCH PWSOH8037912   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MADE FROM SCRATCH PWSOH8037912   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MADE FROM SCRATCH PWSOH8037912   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MADE FROM SCRATCH PWSOH8037912   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW RAVENWOOD CASTLE PWSOH8236412   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW C M SCHERMERHORN MDOH7258812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW C M SCHERMERHORN MDOH7258812   Very Small 226/1/2007 3100

NC  GW C M SCHERMERHORN MDOH7258812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW C M SCHERMERHORN MDOH7258812   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SUNOCO 7613OH8750412   Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SUNOCO 7613OH8750412   Small 229/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SUNOCO 7613OH8750412   Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SUNOCO 7613OH8750412   Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ALL OCCASIONSOH5142612   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

C   GW CLOVERLEAF MOBILE HOME PARKOH5200012   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW THE WILDSOH6042912   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW RICHFIELD UNITED CHURCH OF CHRISTOH7741512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GREENE COUNTY FISH & GAME CLUBHOUSE PWSOH2934112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW IMMANUEL FELLOWSHIP PWSOH8563712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW IMMANUEL FELLOWSHIP PWSOH8563712   Very Small 2212/1/2007 3100
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NTNC GW RAVENNA ARMY AMMUNITION PLT/OFFICEOH6784812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW COUNTRY CAMPGROUNDOH4837712   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OAK OPENINGS-BOY SCOUT COH4840512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MATCO INDUSTRIESOH4934112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MATCO INDUSTRIESOH4934112   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MATCO INDUSTRIESOH4934112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MATCO INDUSTRIESOH4934112   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MATCO INDUSTRIESOH4934112   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW WILLS TRUCKINGOH7720212   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WILDERNESS CENTER INCOH7643012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WILD CAT CAFE PWSOH7645712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WILD CAT CAFE PWSOH7645712   Very Small 2110/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW OHIO WILLOW WOOD COOH6537912   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW OHIO WILLOW WOOD COOH6537912   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW OHIO WILLOW WOOD COOH6537912   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW OHIO WILLOW WOOD COOH6537912   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW PLAINVIEW CHRISTIAN SCHOOLOH4939412   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW PLAINVIEW CHRISTIAN SCHOOLOH4939412   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW PLAINVIEW CHRISTIAN SCHOOLOH4939412   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW PLAINVIEW CHRISTIAN SCHOOLOH4939412   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW ARNOLDS LOUNGEOH5040112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW VFW POST 7600 PWSOH5044112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW VFW POST 7600 PWSOH5044112   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CHARLES JONES GREEN CAMP AMLCOH6255412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WHINERY ELM INN PWSOH7664912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW PUMP IT UP PWSOH7674112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MILLER WELD MASTER PWSOH7675112   Very Small 211/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MILLER WELD MASTER PWSOH7675112   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW THE ROCK PWSOH7675612   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SEVEN HILLS GOLFOH7666912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   SW CALDWELL VILLAGE PWSOH6100011   Medium 024/1/2007 2456
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C   SW CALDWELL VILLAGE PWSOH6100011   Medium 027/1/2007 2456

C   SWPCLEAR WATER CORPORATIONOH6100103   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPCLEAR WATER CORPORATIONOH6100103   Small 024/1/2007 2456

C   SWPCLEAR WATER CORPORATIONOH6100103   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPCLEAR WATER CORPORATIONOH6100103   Small 021/1/2007 2456

C   SWPCLEAR WATER CORPORATIONOH6100103   Small 0210/1/2007 2456

C   SWPCLEAR WATER CORPORATIONOH6100103   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPCLEAR WATER CORPORATIONOH6100103   Small 027/1/2007 2950

C   SWPCLEAR WATER CORPORATIONOH6100103   Small 027/1/2007 2456

C   SWPPURE WATER CORPORATIONOH6100303   Small 024/1/2007 2456

C   SWPPURE WATER CORPORATIONOH6100303   Small 021/1/2007 2456

C   SWPPURE WATER CORPORATIONOH6100303   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPURE WATER CORPORATIONOH6100303   Small 0210/1/2007 2456

C   SWPPURE WATER CORPORATIONOH6100303   Small 027/1/2007 2456

C   SWPPURE WATER SYSTEM 2 PWSOH6100403   Very Small 0210/1/2007 2456

C   SWPPURE WATER SYSTEM 2 PWSOH6100403   Very Small 024/1/2007 2456

C   SWPNOBLE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PWSOH6100503   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPNOBLE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PWSOH6100503   Small 024/1/2007 2456

C   SWPNOBLE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PWSOH6100503   Small 021/1/2007 2456

C   SWPNOBLE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PWSOH6100503   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPNOBLE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PWSOH6100503   Small 027/1/2007 2456

C   SWPNOBLE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PWSOH6100503   Small 027/1/2007 2950

C   SWPNOBLE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PWSOH6100503   Small 0210/1/2007 2456

C   SWPNOBLE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY PWSOH6100503   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW IAMS COMPANYOH6835412   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ARCHWAY CAMPGROUNDOH6835912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW PRECISION WOOD PRODUCTS, INC. PWSOH6837312   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW PRECISION WOOD PRODUCTS, INC. PWSOH6837312   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NC  GW CANFIELD JEHOVAH WITNESSOH5046712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BAILEY RD BAPTIST CHURCHOH5046812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BAILEY RD BAPTIST CHURCHOH5046812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100
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NC  GU ADVANTAGE SPINAL & REHAB CENTEROH5047612   Very Small 415/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ADVANTAGE SPINAL & REHAB CENTEROH5047612   Very Small 419/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ADVANTAGE SPINAL & REHAB CENTEROH5047612   Very Small 416/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ADVANTAGE SPINAL & REHAB CENTEROH5047612   Very Small 418/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ADVANTAGE SPINAL & REHAB CENTEROH5047612   Very Small 414/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ADVANTAGE SPINAL & REHAB CENTEROH5047612   Very Small 413/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ADVANTAGE SPINAL & REHAB CENTEROH5047612   Very Small 412/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ADVANTAGE SPINAL & REHAB CENTEROH5047612   Very Small 411/1/2007 0200

NC  GW ZION HILL CHURCH OF THE BRETHRENOH5048112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ZION HILL CHURCH OF THE BRETHRENOH5048112   Very Small 214/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ZION HILL CHURCH OF THE BRETHRENOH5048112   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW LINDE HYDRAULICS, CORP.OH5050112   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LINDE HYDRAULICS, CORP.OH5050112   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LINDE HYDRAULICS, CORP.OH5050112   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WOODLAWN SCHOOL AND CHURCH PWSOH7049712   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NC  GW CAMP AVERY HAND (BSA) MAIN WELLOH7050512   Very Small 024/1/2007 1040

NC  GW CAMP AVERY HAND (BSA) MAIN WELLOH7050512   Very Small 0110/1/2007 1040

NC  GW UNITED CHRISTIAN CHURCH PWSOH5747312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW WEBSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH8743412   Very Small 2212/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW WEBSTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH8743412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC SW ERIE INDUSTRIAL PARK ASSOC LLC PWSOH6247311   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW TRIWAY JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLOH8549422   Very Small 2211/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW TRIWAY JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLOH8549422   Very Small 2212/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW TRIWAY JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLOH8549422   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW TRIWAY JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLOH8549422   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HIGHLAND BRETHREN IN CHRIST CHURCHOH5544112   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW WREN INDUSTRIESOH5548012   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WREN INDUSTRIESOH5548012   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WREN INDUSTRIESOH5548012   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WREN INDUSTRIESOH5548012   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW GIANT OIL #440 PWSOH5244912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100
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NC  GW GIANT OIL #440 PWSOH5244912   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW GOODYEAR - AIRSHIP OPS.OH6781912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CROSSROADS COMMUNITY CHURCH-RAVENNAOH6782912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GIANT OIL STATION #432OH7742712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MARANATHA CHURCHOH7948412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MARANATHA CHURCHOH7948412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MARANATHA CHURCHOH7948412   Very Small 2211/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW LIFE CENTER PLUS FITNESS CENTEROH7733512   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SHADY REST ARMY/NAVY CLUBOH7939212   Very Small 2211/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SHADY REST ARMY/NAVY CLUBOH7939212   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOLOH7848812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOLOH7848812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAPLEWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOLOH7848812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAPLEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH7849112   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAPLEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH7849112   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAPLEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH7849112   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW MAPLEWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH7849112   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW PLEASANT HILL BAPTIST CHURCH - SMITHVILLOH8545712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW ROCK OF AGES SCHOOLOH8546512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW STERLING ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH8547812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW STERLING ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH8547812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW STERLING ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH8547812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW BYLERS FLEA MARKET PWSOH7662312   Very Small 222/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BYLERS FLEA MARKET PWSOH7662312   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GRACE BRETHERN CHURCH-MIDDLEBRANCHOH7662412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BRUSHCREEK CHURCH OF GODOH5536812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW TSC STORE 240 PWSOH5438412   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW S & K PRODUCTS COMPANYOH5440312   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW S & K PRODUCTS COMPANYOH5440312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW S & K PRODUCTS COMPANYOH5440312   Very Small 228/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CVS PHARMACY 3092 PWSOH7726112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100
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C   GW LINCOLN TERRACE COMMUNITY WATEROH7005512   Very Small 225/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ODOT-REST AREA 8-40 PWSOH6831612   Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW BUCKEYE PACKAGING, INC.OH7660412   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW BUCKEYE PACKAGING, INC.OH7660412   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NC  GW THE CHAPEL IN MARLBOROOH7671212   Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   SW WOODSFIELD VILLAGE PWSOH5600711   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SW WOODSFIELD VILLAGE PWSOH5600711   Small 027/1/2007 2950

C   SW WOODSFIELD VILLAGE PWSOH5600711   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPOLD STRAITSVILLE WATER ASSOCIATIONOH6401403   Medium 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPOLD STRAITSVILLE WATER ASSOCIATIONOH6401403   Medium 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPOLD STRAITSVILLE WATER ASSOCIATIONOH6401403   Medium 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPOLD STRAITSVILLE WATER ASSOCIATIONOH6401403   Medium 027/1/2007 2950

C   SWPSOUTHERN PERRY CO-CONGOOH6401603   Medium 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPSOUTHERN PERRY CO-CONGOOH6401603   Medium 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPSOUTHERN PERRY CO-CONGOOH6401603   Medium 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPSOUTHERN PERRY CO-CONGOOH6401603   Medium 027/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPORTERSVILLE EAST BRANCH WATER CO.OH6402303   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPORTERSVILLE EAST BRANCH WATER CO.OH6402303   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPORTERSVILLE EAST BRANCH WATER CO.OH6402303   Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPORTERSVILLE EAST BRANCH WATER CO.OH6402303   Small 027/1/2007 2950

NC  GW RUSHCREEK GOLF COURSEOH6431912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   GW MCCARTYVILLE WELL ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500812   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW MCCARTYVILLE WELL ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500812   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW MCCARTYVILLE WELL ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW MCCARTYVILLE WELL ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW MCCARTYVILLE WELL ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW MCCARTYVILLE WELL ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW MCCARTYVILLE WELL ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW NORTHVIEW UTILITIES ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500912   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW NORTHVIEW UTILITIES ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500912   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW NORTHVIEW UTILITIES ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500912   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005
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C   GW NORTHVIEW UTILITIES ASSOCIATION PWSOH7500912   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW NORTHBROOK MHPOH7501012   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW NORTHBROOK MHPOH7501012   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW NORTHBROOK MHPOH7501012   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW NORTHBROOK MHPOH7501012   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW WEST LAKE VILLAGE MHP PWSOH7501512   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NC  GW BRADCO SUPPLY CORP PWSOH6745812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   SW FREMONT CITY PWSOH7200311   Large 026/1/2007 1040

NC  GW LAKEVIEW CHAPELOH6775512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW SUFFIELD UNITED CHURCH OF CHRISTOH6776312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW OUR COUNTRY PRESCHOOLOH6776712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW H&M RUBBER COMPANYOH6776812   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ROXFORD FAMILY LIFE CENTER PWSOH7949512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW VALLEY VIEW MENNONITE SCHOOLOH8556312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HARMONY HILL FAMILY RESTAURANT & LOUNGE,OH7842312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW YE OLD FARM CAMPGROUNDOH7843512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW WAGON WHEEL MOBILE HOMEOH6502812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NC  GW MCDONALDS RESTAURANT HARTVILLEOH7655012   Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MCDONALDS RESTAURANT HARTVILLEOH7655012   Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW NEW BALTIMORE COMMUNITY CHURCHOH7657612   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW ADVANCED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS PWSOH8561312   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

C   GW CROWN HILL MANOR PWSOH8561412   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW CROWN HILL MANOR PWSOH8561412   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW CROWN HILL MANOR PWSOH8561412   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW CROWN HILL MANOR PWSOH8561412   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NC  GW ROXFORD METHODIST CHURCHOH7945312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ROXFORD METHODIST CHURCHOH7945312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GEAUGA LAKE CAMPGROUNDOH6783212   Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CROWN HILL MENNONITE CHURCHOH8535212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ODOT- REST AREA 1-28 PWSOH8136712   Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   SWPVINTON COUNTY WATER COMPOH8200603   Small 024/1/2007 2950
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C   SWPVINTON COUNTY WATER COMPOH8200603   Small 021/1/2007 2456

C   SWPVINTON COUNTY WATER COMPOH8200603   Small 027/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW AUSTIN POWDER-MAIN SYSTEMOH8230412   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

C   GW NORTH PINE ESTATESOH8600812   Very Small 225/1/2007 3100

NC  GU ISLAND CLUB PWSOH6254212   Very Small 413/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ISLAND CLUB PWSOH6254212   Very Small 412/1/2007 0200

NC  GU ISLAND CLUB PWSOH6254212   Very Small 411/1/2007 0200

C   SW OTTAWA VILLAGE WATEROH6900711   Medium 416/1/2007 0100

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 416/1/2007 0200

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 415/1/2007 0200

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 414/1/2007 0200

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 4112/1/2007 0200

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 4111/1/2007 0200

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 418/1/2007 0200

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 412/1/2007 0200

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 419/1/2007 0200

NC  GU MEADOWLAKE GOLF & SWIMOH7646512   Very Small 411/1/2007 0200

NC  GW MUSICAL INNOH7646812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MCAFEE TOOL AND DIE, INCOH7786612   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WESTWOOD BAPTIST CHURCHOH8550712   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW WESTWOOD BAPTIST CHURCHOH8550712   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW FJ DESIGNSOH8554412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BOSTON HEIGHTS FRIENDS CHURCHOH7745912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HILLSIDE GARDENSOH6742912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW LONGS RETREAT WELL 16OH6633712   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

C   GW BEECHWOOD ISLAND ESTATESOH6700212   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW BEECHWOOD ISLAND ESTATESOH6700212   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW BEECHWOOD ISLAND ESTATESOH6700212   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW BEECHWOOD ISLAND ESTATESOH6700212   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW KENT TRAILER PARKOH6701912   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW CRESTON VILLAGEOH8500312   Small 2210/1/2007 3100
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C   SWPSTREETSBORO CITY PWSOH6705003   Large 228/1/2007 3100

NC  GW VAUGHNS MARKET 43 PWSOH6759912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW PORTAGE PLACE PWSOH7607212   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

NC  GW TIMBER LANES PWSOH5740812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CLAYTON GRACE BRETHRENOH5742412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW GERMANTOWN VILLAGE PWSOH5701012   Medium 229/1/2007 3100

C   SW NEW CONCORD  PWSOH6001711   Small 443/1/2007 0100

C   SW NEW CONCORD  PWSOH6001711   Small 435/1/2007 0100

C   GW ZANESVILLE  PWSOH6002712   Large 2212/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OHIO POWER/SAWMILL-D1OH5833312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OHIO POWER/SAWMILL-D1OH5833312   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OHIO POWER/HOOK LAKE-A4OH5836112   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MORGAN HARDWAREOH5836712   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW STEVES MOTEL PWSOH7724112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GHENT CHRISTIAN CHURCHOH7724512   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW GHENT CHRISTIAN CHURCHOH7724512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   SW CELINA CITYOH5400011   Large 024/1/2007 2950

C   SW CELINA CITYOH5400011   Large 021/1/2007 2950

C   SW CELINA CITYOH5400011   Large 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SW CELINA CITYOH5400011   Large 027/1/2007 2950

C   GW KELLIMAR COURT APARTMENTOH6705812   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   GW KELLIMAR COURT APARTMENTOH6705812   Very Small 021/1/2007 2456

NTNC GW HARDIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH7532212   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW HARDIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH7532212   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW HARDIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH7532212   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW FRIENDSHIP COMMUNITY CHURCHOH5550512   Very Small 229/1/2007 3100

NC  GW FRIENDSHIP COMMUNITY CHURCHOH5550512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW FULTON FARM PWSOH5551012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CHRISTIAN FAMILY FELLOWSHIP PWSOH5552512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW SUFFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH6754312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HIDDEN HILLS GOLF CLUB, INC.OH7235112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100
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NC  GW HIDDEN HILLS GOLF CLUB, INC.OH7235112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW EBENEZER UNITED METHODIST CHURCHOH7433512   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW EBENEZER UNITED METHODIST CHURCHOH7433512   Very Small 2110/1/2007 3100

NC  GW EBENEZER UNITED METHODIST CHURCHOH7433512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW EBENEZER UNITED METHODIST CHURCHOH7433512   Very Small 211/1/2007 3100

NC  GW LOVE-HEITMEYER FUNERAL HOME PWSOH6946012   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BOSTON MILLS SKI RESORTOH7721012   Small 226/1/2007 3100

NC  GW FAITH HAVEN FELLOWSHIP PWSOH3849912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW FOSTORIA MOBILE ESTATESOH7400712   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW FOSTORIA MOBILE ESTATESOH7400712   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW FOSTORIA MOBILE ESTATESOH7400712   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW FOSTORIA MOBILE ESTATESOH7400712   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NC  GW UPPER DECK TAVERN PWSOH5749512   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OHIO POWER/HOOK LAKE-A3OH5831312   Very Small 2211/1/2007 3100

NC  GW THE LANDINGS AT RICKENBACKEROH6540412   Very Small 215/1/2007 3100

NC  GW THE LANDINGS AT RICKENBACKEROH6540412   Very Small 225/1/2007 3100

NC  GW JACKASS FLATS PWSOH5736512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MCDONALDS RESTAURANT 4326 PWSOH4543512   Small 226/1/2007 3100

NC  GW MCDONALDS RESTAURANT 4326 PWSOH4543512   Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW TOBOSO ELEMENTARY SCHOOLOH4546712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CAMP OBANNONOH4549412   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW 4-H CAMP OHIO-POOLOH4549622   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW STAR PETROLEUM- HEBRON STARFIRE PWSOH4552512   Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MPW INDUSTRIAL SERVICESOH4555112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LAKE HEAD STARTOH4557212   Very Small 027/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LAKE HEAD STARTOH4557212   Very Small 027/1/2007 2456

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LAKE HEAD STARTOH4557212   Very Small 024/1/2007 2456

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LAKE HEAD STARTOH4557212   Very Small 024/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LAKE HEAD STARTOH4557212   Very Small 021/1/2007 2456

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LAKE HEAD STARTOH4557212   Very Small 021/1/2007 2950

NTNC GW BUCKEYE LAKE HEAD STARTOH4557212   Very Small 0210/1/2007 2456
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NTNC GW BUCKEYE LAKE HEAD STARTOH4557212   Very Small 0210/1/2007 2950

NC  GW BUCKEYE LAKE VALERO PWSOH4557312   Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW SAWMILL BUILDINGSOH7787612   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW SAWMILL BUILDINGSOH7787612   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW SAWMILL BUILDINGSOH7787612   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW TRICOR METALSOH8530512   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CAMP LUZ, KITCHEN WELLOH8532912   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CAMP LUZ, KITCHEN WELLOH8532912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW HILLVIEW MOBILE COURTOH7602412   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW HILLVIEW MOBILE COURTOH7602412   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW HILLVIEW MOBILE COURTOH7602412   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW HILLVIEW MOBILE COURTOH7602412   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW ROUTE 4 HOLINESS PENTECOSTALOH5734212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW OLD TROY PIKE COMMUNITY CHURCHOH5734812   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

C   GW ROBERTS TRAILER PARKOH6400812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW ROBERTS TRAILER PARKOH6400812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW ROBERTS TRAILER PARKOH6400812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW RAMBLERS ROOSTOH8131212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HUGGY BEAR CAMPGROUNDOH8133012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BIG DARBY BAPTIST CHURCH PWSOH4945512   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 415/1/2007 0200

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 419/1/2007 0200

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 417/1/2007 0200

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 416/1/2007 0200

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 418/1/2007 0200

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 414/1/2007 0200

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 413/1/2007 0200

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 412/1/2007 0200

NC  GU DEPOT LOUNGEOH5033712   Very Small 411/1/2007 0200

NC  GW BARBARAS COZY CORNEROH5033812   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CHAPARRAL FAMILY CAMPGROUND PWSOH5034712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100



CY2007 MCL AND TT VIOLATIONS FOR OHIO

APPENDIX B

PopulationType Type

Violation Violation ContaminantSystem Source

System NamePWS ID Begin Date Type Type

NC  GW N.E. OH CHURCH OF GOD CAMPOH5036612   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ODNR INDIAN LAKE ST PK MOUNDWOOD RESTROOOH4647012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW TREE LINKS GC-CLUBHOUSE PWSOH4647412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW TREE LINKS GC-CLUBHOUSE PWSOH4647412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CAMP WANAKE - MAIN WELLOH7632112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW TWIN LAKES COUNTRY CLUBOH6772212   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW LONGABERGER NURSERYOH6043812   Very Small 2211/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW LONGABERGER NURSERYOH6043812   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW CANAAN MENNONITE CHURCH & SCHOOL PWSOH6044912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW CANAAN MENNONITE CHURCH & SCHOOL PWSOH6044912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW BROAD RUN CHEESE HOUSEOH7942912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW COLUMBIA SKATELANDOH7943012   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   GW ZOARVILLE WATER WORKS COOH7901812   Very Small 226/1/2007 3100

NC  GW THE HERB-N-EWEOH4560712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW NEWARK VINEYARD PWSOH4561112   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW NATIONAL TRAIL RACEWAY TOWEROH4561612   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW NATIONAL TRAIL RACEWAY GOH4561812   Very Small 217/1/2007 3014

NC  GW NATIONAL TRAIL RACEWAY GOH4561812   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW LICKING VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL PWSOH4562012   Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LICKING VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL PWSOH4562012   Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LICKING VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL PWSOH4562012   Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW NEW HOPE BIBLE CHURCH PWSOH4564912   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW NEW HOPE BIBLE CHURCH PWSOH4564912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CRANBERRY CONDOMINIUMSOH4600412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW M.H. EBY, INC. PWSOH4943512   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW M.H. EBY, INC. PWSOH4943512   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW M.H. EBY, INC. PWSOH4943512   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW M.H. EBY, INC. PWSOH4943512   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW J.D. EQUIPMENT, INC.OH4943812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW J.D. EQUIPMENT, INC.OH4943812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW TRI-GREEN INTERSTATE EQ.OH4943912   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100
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NC  GW SPEEDWAY 3650 PWSOH5258412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CHIPPEWA VALLEY CAMPGROUND PWSOH5259002   Very Small 2211/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CHIPPEWA VALLEY CAMPGROUND PWSOH5259002   Very Small 2111/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CHIPPEWA VALLEY CAMPGROUND PWSOH5259002   Very Small 217/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CHIPPEWA VALLEY CAMPGROUND PWSOH5259002   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CRYSTAL ARBOR BANQUET HALL PWSOH7255612   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW ARMY NAVY GARRISON 2003 PWSOH7674012   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW DIAMOND COMMUNITY PARK PWSOH7663012   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW DEER CREEK GOLF COURSEOH7837112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HALF-WAY RESTAURANTOH7838312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HALF-WAY RESTAURANTOH7838312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HINEYS SALOON PWSOH8039612   Very Small 214/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HINEYS SALOON PWSOH8039612   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW HINEYS SALOON PWSOH8039612   Very Small 225/1/2007 3100

NC  GW THE WEEPING WILLOW PWSOH8039712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW GROSS LUMBER INCOH8538312   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW GROSS LUMBER INCOH8538312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW MARLBORO MFG INCOH7638512   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   GW PARIS COURT MHPOH5501912   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW PARIS COURT MHPOH5501912   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW PARIS COURT MHPOH5501912   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW GREENTREE MOBILE HOME PARKOH4900512   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW GREENTREE MOBILE HOME PARKOH4900512   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LEESBURG-MAGNETIC HEADSTARTOH8032412   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW BLOOMFIELD HIGH SCHOOLOH7835212   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW BLOOMFIELD HIGH SCHOOLOH7835212   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW BLOOMFIELD HIGH SCHOOLOH7835212   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW BLOOMFIELD HIGH SCHOOLOH7835212   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW WAYNE COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE PWSOH8534612   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW LOVE AND LEARNING CHILDCAREOH7447712   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW LOVE AND LEARNING CHILDCAREOH7447712   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005
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NTNC GW KIDS AHEAD LEARNING CENTER-WESTOH7725212   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW HOUSTON HIGH SCHOOLOH7532512   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW HOUSTON HIGH SCHOOLOH7532512   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW HOUSTON HIGH SCHOOLOH7532512   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW J.F. WALLEYE MICRO-BREWERYOH6258712   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

C   GW PICKET FENCES MOBILE HOME COMMUNITYOH4901512   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

C   GW PICKET FENCES MOBILE HOME COMMUNITYOH4901512   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW PICKET FENCES MOBILE HOME COMMUNITYOH4901512   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW PICKET FENCES MOBILE HOME COMMUNITYOH4901512   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

C   GW ROSEDALE BIBLE INSTITUTEOH4902112   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW CANAAN MIDDLE SCHOOLOH4930912   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW CANAAN MIDDLE SCHOOLOH4930912   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW CANAAN MIDDLE SCHOOLOH4930912   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW FUELCO INC.OH4931912   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW JONATHAN ALDER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLOH4932812   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW JONATHAN ALDER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLOH4932812   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NTNC GW JONATHAN ALDER JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLOH4932812   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

NC  GW CALVARY BIBLE BAPTIST CHURCHOH5137312   Very Small 2210/1/2007 3100

C   GW GRANGER LAKE CONDO 1 PWSOH5202112   Very Small 021/1/2007 1005

NC  GW THE DEPOTOH6330612   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100

NC  GW THE DEPOTOH6330612   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

C   SW CROOKSVILLE, VILLAGE OFOH6400111   Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SW CROOKSVILLE, VILLAGE OFOH6400111   Small 021/1/2007 2950

C   SW NEW LEXINGTONOH6400411   Medium 024/1/2007 2950

C   SW NEW LEXINGTONOH6400411   Medium 021/1/2007 2950

C   SW NEW LEXINGTONOH6400411   Medium 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SW NEW LEXINGTONOH6400411   Medium 027/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPUTNAM COUNTY-EAST OTTAWAOH6901503   Very Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPUTNAM COUNTY-NORTH OTTAWAOH6901603   Very Small 024/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPUTNAM COUNTY-NORTH OTTAWAOH6901603   Very Small 0210/1/2007 2950

C   SWPPUTNAM COUNTY-NORTH OTTAWAOH6901603   Very Small 027/1/2007 2950
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NC  GW L B  LOOKERSOH6938912   Very Small 224/1/2007 3100

NC  GW CIRCLE K #5613OH7798412   Very Small 227/1/2007 3100

NTNC GW WORLD HARVEST BIBLE COLLEGE-HARVEST PWSOH2351912   Very Small 0210/1/2007 2983

C   GW SUNSET MOBILE HOME PARKOH6502412   Very Small 0210/1/2007 1005

C   GW SUNSET MOBILE HOME PARKOH6502412   Very Small 024/1/2007 1005

C   GW SUNSET MOBILE HOME PARKOH6502412   Very Small 027/1/2007 1005

NC  GW WESTWOOD CENTRE PWSOH8560712   Very Small 221/1/2007 3100


